

# Forms of Financial Statements 20X1-20X2

PGPA Act non-corporate and corporate Commonwealth entities Tier 2 Reporting Entities Updated January 2024

0

....

0.0

65

121

© Commonwealth of Australia 2024. More information is available on the Department of Finance website: <u>https://www.finance.gov.au/about-us/copyright</u>

63

# **GUIDANCE**

The Primary Reporting Information and Management Information Aid (PRIMA) Financial Statements detail the disclosures recommended in the financial statements of reporting entities. For policy and guidance on financial statement disclosure requirements, entities should refer to Resource Management Guide No 125, *Commonwealth Entities Financial Statements Guide,* the *Public Governance, Performance and Accountability (Financial Reporting) Rule 2015* (FRR) and/or the applicable Australian Accounting Standard (AAS). Policy and disclosure guidance have been removed from the PRIMA financial statements to reduce duplication.

It is suggested that reporting entities should follow the overall format and structure of PRIMA. However it is not mandatory, and so entities are encouraged to use professional judgement to modify disclosures to best suit the circumstances of their entity. This includes judgement in:

- the ordering of notes to reflect focus areas of most relevance to the entity;
- changes to font and table orientation;
- using the primary statements rather than the notes (e.g. an entity might not want to include information in a note if the note simply restates information from the primary statements);
- amending disclosures such that they reflect the nature of the entity, its activities, financial results and position as at the reporting date, including the explanation of significant accounting policies and key judgements;
- additional line items, headings and sub-totals when it is necessary, or would assist readers, to understand the entity's financial results; and
- using graphs and tables to communicate key results, movements or variances.

Unless otherwise stated in the FRR or the applicable AAS, all disclosures are subject to materiality. For guidance on materiality, please refer to the RMG125 - *Commonwealth Entities Financial Statements Guide* and/or the applicable AAS.

Entities are reminded that they may:

- exclude components of the PRIMA Forms that are not relevant to their operations or where no activity in
  either the current or previous financial reporting period has taken place, unless inclusion is mandatory under
  the FRR; and
- aggregate line items that are not material.

The PRIMA financial statements do not contain all disclosures required under the accounting standards as applicable to individual reporting entities. For example, reporting entities with non-controlling interests or discontinued operations are required to report additional line items within the primary financial statements. Entities may also report additional line items and/or notes to that contained in the PRIMA financial statements.

Entities may wish to discuss the above principles with their auditors when preparing the entity's financial statements.

Entities will need to replace the example financial year with the current financial year and the comparative Financial year (being the previous year). Entities can change the years in Cells F3 and F4 on the Contents tab.

## **CONTENTS**

Enter the Current Year here (e.g. 20X2):

Enter the Comparator Year here (e.g. 20X1):

20X2 20X1

Certification

### Primary financial statements

Statement of Comprehensive Income Statement of Financial Position Statement of Changes in Equity Cash Flow Statement Administered Schedule of Comprehensive Income Administered Schedule of Assets and Liabilities Administered Reconciliation Schedule Administered Cash Flow Statement

#### Overview

## Notes to the financial statements:

## **1. Departmental Financial Performance**

- 1.1 Expenses
- 1.2 Own-Source Revenue and Gains

## 2. Income and Expenses Administered on Behalf of Government

- 2.1 Administered Expenses
- 2.2 Administered Income

## **3. Departmental Financial Position**

- **3.1** Financial Assets
- 3.2 Non-Financial Assets
- 3.3 Payables
- 3.4 Interest Bearing Liabilities
- 3.5 Other Provisions

## 4. Assets and Liabilities Administered on Behalf of Government

- 4.1 Administered Financial Assets
- 4.2 Administered Non-Financial Assets
- 4.3 Administered Payables
- 4.4 Administered Interest Bearing Liabilities
- 4.5 Administered Other Provisions

### 5. Funding

- 5.1 Appropriations
- **5.2 Special Accounts**
- 5.3 Regulatory Charging Summary
- 5.4 Net Cash Appropriation Arrangements

#### 6. People and relationships

- 6.1 Employee Provisions
- 6.2 Key Management Personnel Remuneration
- 6.3 Related Party Disclosures

## 7. Managing uncertainties

- 7.1 Contingent Assets and Liabilities
- 7.2 Financial Instruments
- 7.3 Administered Financial Instruments
- 7.4 Fair Value Measurement
- 7.5 Administered Fair Value Measurement

## 8. Other information

- 8.1 Current/non-current distinction for assets and liabilities
- 8.2 Assets Held in Trust
- 8.3 Restructuring

#### **PRIMA non-corporate Commonwealth entity**

#### STATEMENT BY THE ACCOUNTABLE AUTHORITY AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

In our opinion, the attached financial statements for the year ended 30 June 20x2 comply with subsection 42(2) of the *Public Governance, Performance and Accountability Act 2013* (PGPA Act), and are based on properly maintained financial records as per subsection 41(2) of the PGPA Act.

In our opinion, at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the non-corporate Commonwealth entity will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

Signed.....

[Date]

Signed.....

Accountable Authority

[Name] Accountable Authority

[Date]

[Name]

# PRIMA corporate Commonwealth entity

#### STATEMENT BY THE ACCOUNTABLE AUTHORITY, CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

In our opinion, the attached financial statements for the year ended 30 June 20x2 comply with subsection 42(2) of the *Public Governance, Performance and Accountability Act 2013* (PGPA Act), and are based on properly maintained financial records as per subsection 41(2) of the PGPA Act.

In our opinion, at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the corporate Commonwealth entity will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

Signed	Signed	Signed	Signed
[Name] Accountable Authority	[Name] Accountable Authority	[Name] Accountable Authority	[Name] Accountable Authority
[Date]	[Date]	[Date]	[Date]

## Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the period ended 30 June 20X2

AASB1060.25(b)(i) AASB1060.222-225		Natas	20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000	Original Budget
	NET COST OF SERVICES	Notes	\$ 000	\$ 000	\$'000
	Expenses				
	Employee benefits	1.1A		_	_
	Suppliers	1.1R 1.1B	_	_	_
	Grants	1.1D 1.1C	-	_	-
	Depreciation and amortisation	3.2A	-	_	-
AASB 1060.52(b)	Finance costs	1.1D	-	_	-
AASB 1060.119(c)	Impairment loss on financial instruments	1.1E	-	-	-
11100 10001117(0)	Write-down and impairment of other assets	1.1F	-	-	-
	Foreign exchange losses	1.1G	-	-	-
	Losses from asset sales		-	-	-
	Other expenses	1.1H	-	-	-
	Total expenses	-	-	-	
	Own-source income	•			
	Own-source revenue				
	Revenue from contracts with customers	1.2A	_	_	_
	Fees and fines	1.2R 1.2B	_	_	_
	Interest	1.2D 1.2C		_	
	Dividends	1.20 1.2D	_	_	_
	Rental income	1.2D 1.2E	_	_	_
	Other revenue	1.2E 1.2F	_	_	_
AASB1060.52(a)	Total own-source revenue	1.21	-		
AA5D1000.52(a)		-			
	Gains				
	Gains from sale of assets		-	-	-
AASB 1060.180(a)	Foreign exchange gains	1.2G	-	-	-
AASB 1060.169(b)	Reversal of write-downs and impairment	1.2H	-	-	-
	Other gains	1.2I	-	-	
	Total gains	-	-	-	
	Total own-source income	-	-	-	
	Net (cost of)/contribution by services	-	-	-	
	Revenue from Government	1.2J	-	-	-
AASB 1060.52(c)	Share of associates and joint ventures	-	-	-	<u> </u>
	Surplus/(Deficit) before income tax on continuing operations	-	-	-	
AASB 1060.52(d)	Income tax expense	1.1I	-	-	
	Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax on continuing operations	-	-	-	
		-			

	Νο	otes	20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000	Original Budget \$'000
AASB 1060.52(g)	OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME				
AASB1060.52(g)(i)	Items not subject to subsequent reclassification to net cost of services				
AASB 1060 Appendix A	Changes in asset revaluation reserve		-	-	-
AASB 1060 Appendix A	Remeasurements of defined benefit plans		-	-	-
	Share of associates and joint ventures		-	-	-
AASB 1060.52(g)(ii)	Items subject to subsequent reclassification to net cost of services				
AASB 1060 Appendix A	Gains/(Losses) on foreign currency translation		-	-	-
AASB 1060 Appendix A &	Gains/(Losses) on financial assets at amortised cost				
AASB 1060.119(a)(iii)				-	-
AASB 1060 Appendix A &	Gains/(Losses) on financial assets at fair value through other				
AASB 1060.119(a)(vi)	comprehensive income		-	-	-
AASB 1060 Appendix A	Gains/(Losses) on cash flow hedging instruments	_	-	-	
AASB 1060.52(i)	Total comprehensive income/(loss)		-	-	
	The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying	notes.			
	Budget Variances Commentary				
AASB 1060.222(f) & AASB	Statement of Comprehensive Income for not-for-profit Reporting En [Disclose relevant budget variance explanation]	itities			

1060.225

[Disclose relevant budget variance explanation] [Example: The variance primarily relates to the transition to AASB 16 Leases, effective 1 January 2019, the budget estimates were updated to reflect this standard in the subsequent budget rounds.]

## RMG 110

AASB AASB AASB

AASB

AASB AASB AASB AASB AASB AASB AASB AASB AASB

AASB

AASB

AASB

AASB

AASB

AASB

AASB

## **Statement of Financial Position**

as at 30 June 20X2

AASB AASB

	as at 30 june 20x2				
3 1060.25(a)					Original
8 1060.222(a) & (e)			20X2	20X1	Budget
	1000000	Notes	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000
	ASSETS Financial assets				
3 1060.35(a)	Cash and cash equivalents	3.1A			
3 1060.35(a) 3 1060.35(b)	Trade and other receivables	3.1A 3.1B	-	-	-
3 1060.35 (b) 3 1060.35 (i) & (j)	Equity accounted investments	3.1B 3.1C	-	-	-
1000.33 (I) & (J)	Other investments	3.1C 3.1D	-	-	-
3 1060.35(c)	Other financial assets	3.1D 3.1E	-	-	
1000.33(0)	Total financial assets	J.1E			
	Non-financial assets <sup>1</sup>				
1060.35(e)	Land	3.2A	-	-	-
3 1060.35(e)	Buildings	3.2A	-	-	-
8 1060.35(e)	Heritage and cultural	3.2A	-	-	-
3 1060.35(e)	Plant and equipment	3.2A	-	-	-
8 1060.35(g)	Computer software	3.2A	-	-	-
1060.35(g)	Other intangibles	3.2A	-	-	-
1060.35(f)	Investment property	3.2B	-	-	-
8 1060.35(d)	Inventories	3.2C	-	-	-
1060.35(m)	Tax assets	3.2D	-	-	-
	Other non-financial assets	3.2E	-	-	
1060.35(r)	Total non-financial assets		-	-	
1000.55(1)	Assets held for sale		-	-	
	Total assets		-		
	LIABILITIES				
3 1060.35(k)	Payables				
	Suppliers	3.3A	-	-	-
	Subsidies	3.3B	-	-	-
	Personal benefits	3.3C	-	-	-
	Grants	3.3D	-	-	-
	Dividends	3.3E	-	-	-
1060.35(k)	Other payables	3.3F	-	-	
	Total payables		-	-	
1060.35(l)	Interest bearing liabilities				
	Loans	3.4A	-	-	-
	Leases	3.4B	-	-	-
	Deposits	3.4C	-	-	-
	Other interest bearing liabilities	3.4D	-	-	-
	Total interest bearing liabilities		-	-	-
1060.35(o)	Provisions				
1000.33(0)	Employee provisions	6.1A	_	_	_
	Competitive neutrality liabilities	3.5A	-	-	_
	Other provisions	3.5R	-	_	-
	Total provisions	5.50	-		
1060.35(s)	Liabilities included in disposal groups held for sale		-	-	
	Total liabilities		-	-	
	Net assets		-	-	
	EQUITY				
3 1060.35(q)	Contributed equity		-	-	-
	Reserves		-	-	-
	Retained surplus/(Accumulated deficit)		-	-	-
	Total equity		-	-	-

AASB 16.47(a)(ii)	The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 1. Right-of-use assets are included in the following line items [disclose the items where right-of use assets are included e.g. Land, Buildings, Plant and Equipment]
	Budget Variances Commentary
AASB 1060.222(f) & AASB 1060.225	<b>Statement of Financial Position for not-for-profit Reporting Entities</b> [Disclose relevant budget variance explanation]

## Statement of Changes in Equity

for the period ended 30 June 20X2

AASB 1060.25(c)	for the period ended 30 June 20X2				Original
AASB 1060.222(c) & (e) AASB 1060.61		N	20X2	20X1	Budget
AASD 1000.01		Notes	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000
AASB 1060.61(c)	CONTRIBUTED EQUITY Opening balance as at 1 July				
1113D 1000.01(c)	Balance carried forward from previous period		_	_	
AASB 1060.61(b)	Adjustment for errors		_	_	
AASB 1060.61(b)	Adjustment for changes in accounting policies		_	-	_
	Adjusted opening balance		-	-	-
	Comprehensive income				
AASB 1060.61(c)(ii)	Other comprehensive income		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(a)	Total comprehensive income		-	-	
AASB 1060.61(c)(iii)	Transactions with owners				
AASB 1060.61(c)(iii)	Distributions to owners				
	Returns on capital				
AASB 1060.61(c)(iii)	Dividends		-	-	-
	Returns of capital				
AASB 1004.49	Restructuring	8.3	-	-	-
A A CD 10(0 (1(-)(:::)	[Disclose other returns of capital by class]		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(c)(iii)	Contributions by owners				
	Equity injection		-	-	-
	Equity injection - Appropriations		-	-	-
	Departmental capital budget [Disclose other contributions by owners by class]		-	-	-
AASB 1004.49	Restructuring	8.3	-	-	-
AA3D 1004.49	Total transactions with owners	0.3			
AASB 1060.61(c)	Transfers between equity components		-		
AASB 1060.61(c)	Closing balance as at 30 June		-		
11100 1000.01(0)	closing balance as at 50 June		_		
	RETAINED EARNINGS				
AASB 1060.61(c)	Opening balance				
11102 1000101(0)	Balance carried forward from previous period		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(b)	Adjustment for errors		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(b)	Adjustment for changes in accounting policies		-	-	-
	Adjusted opening balance		-	-	-
	V V V				
	Comprehensive income				
AASB 1060.61(c)(i)	Surplus/(Deficit) for the period		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(c)(ii)	Other comprehensive income		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(a)	Total comprehensive income		-	-	
AASB 1060.61(c)	Transfers between equity components		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(c)	Closing balance as at 30 June		-	-	-
	ASSET REVALUATION RESERVE				
AASB 1060.61(c)	Opening balance				
1000.01(c)	Balance carried forward from previous period		_	_	_
AASB 1060.61(b)	Adjustment for errors		_	_	
AASB 1060.61(b)	Adjustment for changes in accounting policies		_	-	_
	Adjusted opening balance		-	-	-
	Comprehensive income				
AASB 1060.61(c)(ii)	Other comprehensive income		-	-	
AASB 1060.61(a)	Total comprehensive income		-		
AASB 1060.61(c)	Transfers between equity components		-	-	
AASB 1060.61(c)	Closing balance as at 30 June		-	-	

			20X2	20X1	Original Budget
		Notes	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000
				·	
	[DISCLOSE OTHER RESERVES]				
AASB 1060.61(c)	Opening balance				-
	Balance carried forward from previous period		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(b)	Adjustment for errors		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(b)	Adjustment for changes in accounting policies		-	-	
	Adjusted opening balance		-	-	
	Comprehensive income				
AASB 1060.61(c)(ii)	Other comprehensive income		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(a)	Total comprehensive income		-	-	
AASB 1060.61(c)	Transfers between equity components		-	-	
AASB 1060.61(c)	Closing balance as at 30 June		-	-	
	TOTAL EQUITY				
AASB 1060.61(c)	Opening balance				
	Balance carried forward from previous period		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(b)	Adjustment for errors		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(b)	Adjustment for changes in accounting policies		-	-	-
	Adjusted opening balance		-	-	-
	Comprehensive income				
AASB 1060.61(c)(i)	Surplus/(Deficit) for the period		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(c)(ii)	Other comprehensive income		-	-	
AASB 1060.61(a)	Total comprehensive income		-	-	
AASB 1060.61(c)(iii)	Transactions with owners				
AASB 1060.61(c)(iii)	Distributions to owners				
	Returns on capital				
AASB 1060.61(c)(iii)	Dividends		-	-	-
AACD 1004 40	Returns of capital				
AASB 1004.49	Restructuring		-	-	-
AACD 10(0 (1(a)(;;;)	[Disclose other returns of capital by class]		-	-	-
AASB 1060.61(c)(iii)	Contributions by owners				
	Equity injection		-	-	-
	Equity injection - Appropriations		-	-	-
	Departmental capital budget		-	-	-
AACD 1004 40	[Disclose other contributions by owners by class]		-	-	-
AASB 1004.49	Restructuring		-	-	
AASP 1060 61(a)	Total transactions with owners		-	-	
AASB 1060.61(c)	Transfers between equity components		-	-	
AASB 1060.61(c)	Closing balance as at 30 June	ing notos	-	-	
	The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompany	ing notes.			

	Accounting Policy <u>Equity Injections</u> Amounts appropriated which are designated as 'equity injections' for a year (less any formal reductions) and Departmental Capital Budgets (DCBs) are recognised directly in contributed equity in that year.
	<u>Restructuring of Administrative Arrangements</u> Net assets received from or relinquished to another Government entity under a restructuring of administrative arrangements are adjusted at their book value directly against contributed equity.
	<u>Other Distributions to Owners</u> The FRR require that distributions to owners be debited to contributed equity unless it is in the nature of a dividend. In 20X1-X2, by agreement with the Department of Finance, the entity [].
l	
AASB 1060.222(f) & AASB	Budget Variances Commentary
1060.225	<b>Statement of Changes in Equity for not-for-profit Reporting Entities</b> [Disclose relevant budget variance explanation]

## **Cash Flow Statement**

as at 30 Iune 20X2

	as at 30 June 20X2				
AASB 1060.25(d)					Original
AASB 1060.222(d) & (e)			20X2	20X1	Budget
AASB 1060.70(b)		Notes	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000
AASB 1060.25	OPERATING ACTIVITIES				
	Cash received				
	Appropriations		-	-	-
	Receipts from Government		-	-	-
AASB 1060.67(a)	Sale of goods and rendering of services		-	-	-
AASB 1060.82	Interest		-	-	-
AASB 1060.82	Dividends		-	-	-
Int 1031.11	GST received		-	-	-
	Other	-	-	-	
	Total cash received	-	-	-	
	Cash used				
AASB 1060.67(d)	Employees		-	-	-
AASB 1060.67(c)	Suppliers		-	-	-
AASB 1060.67(f)	Borrowing costs		-	-	-
AASB 16.50(b)	Interest payments on lease liabilities		-	-	-
AASB 1060.67(e)	Income taxes paid		-	-	-
Int 1031.11	GST paid		-	-	-
RMG Part 5	Section 74 receipts transferred to OPA		-	-	-
	Other		-	-	-
	Total cash used		-	-	
	Net cash from/(used by) operating activities	_	-	-	-
AASB 1060.66 &					
AASB 1060.68	INVESTING ACTIVITIES				
AASB 1060.74	Cash received				
	Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment		-	-	-
	Proceeds from sales of financial instruments		-	-	-
AASB 1060.74	Proceeds from disposals of subsidiaries or other business units		-	-	-
	Investments	-	-	-	
	Total cash received	-	-	-	
AASB 1060.74	Cash used				
	Purchase of property, plant and equipment		-	-	-
	Purchase of financial instruments		-	-	-
AASB 1060.74	Purchase from acquisitions of subsidiaries or other business units		-	-	-
	Investments		-	-	-
	Total cash used		-	-	
	Net cash from/(used by) investing activities	_	-	-	-
AASB 1060.66 &					
AASB 1060.69	FINANCING ACTIVITIES				
AASB 1060.74	Cash received				
	Contributed equity		-	-	-
	Borrowings		-	-	-
	Proceeds from issuing financial instruments		-	-	-
	Other Total cash received	-	-		
	Total cash received	-	-		
AASB 1060.74	Cash used				
	Return of contributed equity		-	-	-
	Repayment of borrowings		-	-	-
AASB 16.50(a)	Principal payments of lease liabilities		-	-	-
RMG 125 part 5	Dividends paid		-	-	
	Total cash used	-	-	-	
	Net cash from/(used by) financing activities	-	-	-	-

[The cash reconciliation below is not required if the amount of cash and cash equivalents presented in the statement of cash flows is identical to the amount similarly described in the statement of financial position - remove disclosure if not applicable]

		Notes	20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000	Original Budget \$'000
AASB 1060.88	Net increase/(decrease) in cash held		-	-	-
	Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the reporting period		-	-	-
AASB 1060.81	Effect of exchange rate movements on cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the reporting period		-	<u> </u>	
	<b>Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period</b> The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.	3.1A	-		<u> </u>
AASB 1060.222(f) & AASB	Budget Variances Commentary				
1060.225	<b>Cash Flow Statement for not-for-profit Reporting Entities</b> [Disclose relevant budget variance explanation]				

## RMG 125 part 6

Administered Schedule of Comprehensive Income

as at 30 June 20X2

	as at 30 June 20X2				
060.223(a)			20X2	20X1	Origina Budge
25 part 6		Notes	\$'000	\$'000	500°\$
5 part 0		Hotes	\$ 000	\$000	\$ 00
	NET COST OF SERVICES				
060.219(b)	Expenses				
	Employee benefits	2.1A	-	-	
	Suppliers	2.1B	-	-	
	Subsidies	2.1C	-	-	
	Personal benefits	2.1D	-	-	
	Grants	2.1E	-	-	
	Depreciation and amortisation	4.2A	-	-	
	Finance costs	2.1F	-	-	
	Impairment loss on financial instruments	2.1G	-	-	
	Write-down and impairment of assets	2.1H	-	-	
	Foreign exchange losses	2.1I	-	-	
	Losses from asset sales		-	-	
	Payments to corporate Commonwealth entities	2.1J	-	-	
	Other expenses	2.1K	-	-	
	Total expenses	_	-	-	
210(.)	_				
0.219(a)	Income				
	Revenue				
	Taxation revenue				
	Income tax	2.2A	-	-	
	Indirect tax	2.2B	-	-	
	Other taxes	2.2C	-	-	
	Total taxation revenue	-	-	-	
	Non-taxation revenue				
	Revenue from contracts with customers	2.2D	-	-	
	Fees and fines	2.2E	-	-	
	Interest	2.2F	-	-	
	Dividends	2.2G	-	-	
	Rental income	2.2H	-	-	
	Other revenue	2.2I	-	-	
	Total non-taxation revenue	-	-	-	
	Total revenue	-	-	-	
	Gains				
	Gains from sale of assets		-	-	
	Foreign exchange gains	2.2J	_		
	Reversal of write-downs and impairments	2.2K	-	-	
	Other gains	2.2L	-	_	
	Total gains		-	<u> </u>	
		-			
	Total income				
	Total income Net (cost of)/contribution by services	-		-	

			Origina
	20X2	20X1	Budge
Notes	\$'000	\$'000	\$'00
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME			
Items not subject to subsequent reclassification to net cost of services			
Changes in asset revaluation reserve	-	-	
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans	-	-	
Share of other comprehensive income of associates and joint			
ventures accounted for using the equity method	-	-	
Items subject to subsequent reclassification to net cost of services			
Gains/(Losses) on foreign currency translation	-	-	
Gains/(Losses) on financial assets at amortised cost	-	-	
Gains/(Losses) on financial assets at fair value through other			
comprehensive income	-	-	
Gains/(Losses) on cash flow hedging instruments	-	-	
Total comprehensive income/(loss)	-	-	
The above schedule should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes	5.		
Budact Variances Commentant			
Budget Variances Commentary			
Schedule of Comprehensive Income for not-for-profit Reporting Entities			
[Disclose relevant budget variance explanation]			
<u>.</u>			

AASB 1060.223(b) & AASB 1060.225 AASB 1060.223(a) RMG 125 part 6 AASB 1060.219(c)

AASB 1060.219(d)

## Administered Schedule of Assets and Liabilities

as at 30 June 20X2

		20X2	20X1	Origin Budg
	Notes	\$'000	\$'000	\$'0(
ASSETS				
Financial assets				
Cash and cash equivalents	4.1A	-	-	
Taxation receivables	4.1B	-	-	
Trade and other receivables	4.1C	-	-	
Equity accounted investments	4.1D	-	-	
Other investments	4.1E	-	-	
Other financial assets	4.1F	-	-	
Fotal financial assets		-	-	
Non-financial assets <sup>1</sup>				
Land	4.2A	-	-	
Buildings	4.2A	-	-	
Heritage and cultural	4.2A	-	-	
Plant and equipment	4.2A	-	-	
Computer software	4.2A	-	-	
Other intangibles	4.2A	-	-	
Investment property	4.2B	-	-	
Inventories	4.20	-	_	
Tax assets (competitive neutrality)	4.2D	_	_	
Other non-financial assets	4.2E	-	_	
Fotal non-financial assets	1.22	-	-	
Assets held for sale				
Fotal assets administered on behalf of Government				
i otal assets administered on behan of dovernment		-	-	
LIABILITIES				
Payables				
Suppliers	4.3A	-	-	
Subsidies	4.3B	-	-	
Personal benefits	4.3C	-	-	
Grants	4.3D	-	_	
Other payables	4.3E	_	_	
Fotal payables	1.51	-	-	
Interest bearing liabilities				
Australian Government securities	4.4A	_	_	
Loans	4.4B	_	-	
Leases	4.4D 4.4C	-	-	
	4.4C 4.4D	-	-	
Deposits		-	-	
Other interest bearing liabilities Fotal interest bearing liabilities	4.4E		-	
Provisions				
Administered - employee provisions	6.1B	-	-	
Taxation refunds to be provided for	4.5A	-	-	
Competitive neutrality liabilities	4.5B	-	-	
Other provisions	4.5C	-	-	
Fotal provisions		-	-	
Liabilities included in disposal groups held for sale		-	-	
Fotal liabilities administered on behalf of Government				
		-	-	

AASB 16.47(a)(ii)	The above schedule should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 1. Right-of-use assets are included in the following line items [disclose the items where right-of use assets are included e.g. Land, Buildings, Plant and Equipment]
AASB 1060.223(b) & AASB 1060.225	Budget Variances Commentary         Schedule of Assets and Liabilities for not-for-profit Reporting Entities         [Disclose relevant budget variance explanation]

RMG 100, 116, 118, 119, 125 part 5, 6 ,8

## Administered Reconciliation Schedule

as at 30 June 20X2

		20X2	20X1
RMG 125 part 6	Notes	\$'000	\$'000
	Opening assets less liabilities as at 1 July	-	-
	Adjustment for change in accounting policies	-	-
	Adjustment for errors	-	-
	Adjusted opening assets less liabilities		-
	Net (cost of)/contribution by services		
	Income	-	-
	Expenses	-	-
	Payments to entities other than corporate Commonwealth entities		
	Payments to corporate Commonwealth entities		
	Other comprehensive income		
	Revaluations transferred to/(from) reserves	-	-
	Currency translation gains/(losses) transferred to/(from) reserves	-	-
	Transfers (to)/from the Australian Government		
RMG 125 part 8	Appropriation transfers from Official Public Account		
	Administered assets and liabilities appropriations	-	-
	Annual appropriations		
	Payments to entities other than corporate Commonwealth entities	-	-
	Payments to corporate Commonwealth entities	-	-
	Special appropriations (limited)		
	Payments to entities other than corporate Commonwealth entities	-	-
	Payments to corporate Commonwealth entities	-	-
	Special appropriations (unlimited)		
	Payments to entities other than corporate Commonwealth entities	-	-
	Payments to corporate Commonwealth entities	-	-
	Appropriation transfers to OPA		
	Transfers to OPA	-	-
AASB 1004.49	Restructuring	-	-
	Transfers to other entities (Finance only)	-	-
	Transfers from other entities (Finance only)	-	-
	Closing assets less liabilities as at 30 June		-
	The above schedule should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.		
	Accounting Policy <u>Administered Cash Transfers to and from the Official Public Account</u> Revenue collected by the entity for use by the Government rather than the entity revenue. Collections are transferred to the Official Public Account (OPA) mainta of Finance. Conversely, cash is drawn from the OPA to make payments under Pa appropriation on behalf of Government. These transfers to and from the OPA are administered cash held by the entity on behalf of the Government and reported administered cash flows and in the administered reconciliation schedule.	ined by the Depar rliamentary e adjustments to t	he

RMG 100, 118, 119, 125 part 6

	Administered Cash Flow Statement		
	as at 30 June 20X2		
AASB 1060.64			
RMG 125 part 6		20X2	20X1
	Notes	\$'000	\$'000
AASB 1060.66	OPERATING ACTIVITIES		
	Cash received		
	Sale of goods and rendering of services	-	-
AASB 1060.82	Interest	-	-
AASB 1060.82	Dividends	-	-
	Taxes	-	-
	Fees and Fines	-	-
Int 1031.11	GST received	-	-
	Other	-	-
	Total cash received	-	-
	Cash used		
AASB 1060.67(c)	Suppliers	-	-
	Subsidies	-	-
	Personal benefits	-	-
	Grants	-	-
Int 1031.11	GST paid	-	-
AASB 1060.67(f)	Borrowing costs	-	-
AASB 16.50(b)	Interest payments on lease liabilities	-	-
AASB 1060.67(d)	Employees	-	-
	Payments to corporate Commonwealth entities Other	-	-
	Total cash used		-
	Net cash from/(used by) operating activities		-
	Net cash nom/ (used by) operating activities		
AASB 1060.66 &	INVESTING ACTIVITIES		
AASB 1060.68	Cash received		
	Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	-	-
	Proceeds from sales of investments	-	-
AASB 1060.74	Proceeds from disposals of subsidiaries or other business units	-	-
	Repayments of advances and loans	-	-
	Transfers from other entities	-	-
	Investments	-	-
	Total cash received	-	-
AASB 1060.74	Cash used		
	Purchase of property, plant and equipment	-	-
AASB 1060.74	Purchase from acquisitions of subsidiaries or other business units Advances and loans made	-	-
	Loans to corporate Commonwealth entities		-
	Transfers to other entities		
	Investments		_
	Corporate Commonwealth entity investments	-	-
	Total cash used	-	-
	Net cash from/(used by) investing activities	-	-
AASB 1060.66 &			
AASB 1060.69	FINANCING ACTIVITIES		
AASB 1060.74	Cash received		
	Proceeds from borrowings	-	-
	Total cash received	-	-
AASB 1060.74	Cash used		
	Net repayment of borrowings	-	-
AASB 16.50(a)	Principal payments of lease liabilities	-	-
	Total cash used	-	-

	Net cash from/(used by) financing activities	_	-	-
	Note	s	20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
RMG 125 part 6	Cash from Official Public Account			
	Appropriations		-	-
	Special Accounts		-	-
	Transfer from other entities (Finance only)		-	-
	Total cash from official public account		-	-
RMG 125 part 6	Cash to Official Public Account			
1010 125 part 0	Appropriations			_
	Special Accounts		_	_
	Transfer to other entities (Finance only)		_	_
	Total cash to official public account	_	-	-
	[The cash reconciliation below is not required if the amount of cash a presented in the statement of cash flows is identical to the amount si statement of financial position - remove disclosure if not applicable]	imilarl	-	
AASB 1060.88	Net increase/(decrease) in cash held		-	-
AASB 1060.81	Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the reporting period Effect of exchange rate movements on cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the reporting period	_	-	-
	Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period4.1This schedule should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes		-	-

## **Overview**

FRR9(a) The entity conducts the following administered activities on behalf of the Government: [disclose details]

AASB1060.32 [If not disclosed elsewhere in information published with the financial statements] Disclose the domicile and legal form of the entity, its country of incorporation and the address of its registered office (or principal place of business, if different from the registered office). Disclose a description of the nature of the entity's operations and its principal activities.

[Delete if not required] The continued existence of the entity in its present form and with its present programs is dependent on Government policy and on continuing funding by Parliament for the entity's administration and programs.

### The Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are required by [select a relevant act]:

- a) section 42 of the Public Governance, Performance and Accountability Act 2013; and
- b) [other legislation list as applicable].

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with:

a) Public Governance, Performance and Accountability (Financial Reporting) Rule 2015 (FRR); and

b) Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations – including simplified disclosures for Tier 2 Entities under AASB 1060 issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB) that apply for the reporting period.

AASB 1060.31(d) & AASB 1060.181 The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and in accordance with the historical cost convention, except for certain assets and liabilities at fair value. Except where stated, no allowance is made for the effect of changing prices on the results or the financial position. The financial statements are presented in Australian dollars. [Disclose functional currency if it differs from the presentation currency].

## Adoption of New Australian Accounting Standard Requirements

The following amending standards were issued prior to the signing of the statement by the accountable authority and chief financial officer, were applicable to the current reporting period and had a material effect on the entity's financial statements:

Standard/ Interpretation	Nature of change in accounting policy, transitional provisions <sup>1</sup> , and adjustment to financial statements
[Insert new standards, amending standards and interpretations]	[Insert summary of new standard] The details of the changes in accounting policies and adjustments are disclosed below and in the relevant notes to the financial statements. This amending standard is [ <i>amend</i> <i>as needed</i> - not expected to have a material impact] on the entity's financial statements for the current reporting period or future reporting periods.

#### Taxation

The entity is exempt from all forms of taxation except Fringe Benefits Tax (FBT) and the Goods and Services Tax (GST).

#### **Reporting of Administered activities**

Administered revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities and cash flows are disclosed in the administered schedules and related notes.

Except where otherwise stated, administered items are accounted for on the same basis and using the same policies as for departmental items, including the application of Australian Accounting Standards.

#### **Events After the Reporting Period**

#### Departmental

AASB 1060.187

On [disclose date], [disclose details of events after the reporting period]. [Disclose an estimate of its financial effect, or a statement that such an estimate cannot be made].

#### Administered

On [disclose date], [disclose details of events after the reporting period]. [Disclose an estimate of its financial effect, or a statement that such an estimate cannot be made].

## **Breach of Section 83 of the Constitution**

[Note: Each entity needs to determine, after conducting an appropriate risk assessment, whether a disclosure is required with respect to Section 83 of the Constitution. As a general rule, a Section 83 disclosure would only be required if it was considered that a breach may have occurred in the reporting period.]

AASB 16.55

AASB 16.52

#### **Financial Performance** This section analyses the financial performance of [Entity] for the year ended 20x2. 1.1 Expenses 20X2 20X1 \$'000 \$'000 **1.1A: Employee benefits** Wages and salaries Superannuation Defined contribution plans Defined benefit plans Leave and other entitlements Separation and redundancies **Total employee benefits Accounting Policy** Accounting policies for employee related expenses is contained in the People and relationships section. 1.1B: Suppliers Goods and services supplied or rendered AASB 1060.98-99 Audit fees (paid) Consultants Contractors Travel AASB 1060.44(c)(iii) Inventory consumed IT services Other Total goods and services supplied or rendered Goods supplied Services rendered Total goods and services supplied or rendered -**Other suppliers** Workers compensation expenses AASB 16.53(c) Short-term leases AASB 16.53(d) Low value leases AASB 16.53(e) Variable lease payments **Total other suppliers** -**Total suppliers** The Entity has short-term lease commitments of \$X,XXX as at 30 June 20x2. The above lease disclosures should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 1.1D, 1.1H, 1.2E, 1.2I, 3.2 and 3.4B. **Accounting Policy** AASB 16.B3-B8 Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets The Entity has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases of assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets (less than \$10,000 per asset). The entity recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 1.1C: Grants Australian Government entities (related parties) State and Territory Governments Local Governments [Disclose by category of recipients] Total grants Accounting Policy The entity administers a number of grant schemes. Grant liabilities are recognised to the extent that (i) the services required to be performed by the grantee have been performed or (ii) the grant eligibility criteria have been satisfied, but payments due

have not been made. When the Government enters into an agreement to make these grants and services but services have not been performed or criteria satisfied, this is considered a commitment.

		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	1.1D: Finance costs		
	Loans	-	-
AASB 16.53(b)	Interest on lease liabilities	-	-
	Overdrafts	-	-
	Other interest payments	-	-
	Unwinding of discount		-
AASB 16.52	The above lease disclosures should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes	1.1B, 1.1H, 1.2E, 1.2I, 3.2 and	3.4B.
	Accounting Policy		
	All borrowing costs are expensed as incurred.		
AASB 1060.119(c)	<b>1.1E: Impairment loss on financial instruments</b>		
	Impairment on trade and other receivables	-	-
	Impairment on loans	-	-
	Impairment on other debt instruments	-	-
	Total impairment on financial instruments	-	-
AASB 1060.119(c)	1.1F: Write-down and impairment of other assets		
AASB 1060.169 & AASB	Impairment of property, plant and equipment	-	-
1060.170	Impairment of intangible assets other than goodwill Impairment of investment property accounted for by the cost method		-
	Impairment of goodwill	-	-
	Impairment of investments in associates	-	-
	Impairment of investments in joint ventures	-	-
	Impairment of non-current assets held for sale	-	-
	Revaluation decrements	-	-
	Other	-	-
	Total write-down and impairment of other assets	-	-
AASB 1060.180	1.1G: Foreign exchange losses		
	Speculative	-	-
	Non-speculative	-	-
	Total foreign exchange losses	-	-
	1.1H: Other expenses		
	Change in the value of investment properties	-	-
	Act of grace payments	-	-
	Settlement of litigation	-	-
AASB 16.53(i)	Losses arising from sale and leaseback of leases Other [Describe as appropriate]	-	-
	Total other expenses		
AASB 16.52	The above lease disclosure should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 1	.1B, 1.1D, 1.2E, 1.2I, 3.2 and 3	3.4B.
	1.11: Income tax expense (competitive neutrality)		
	Competitive neutrality (Commonwealth tax equivalent expense)	-	-
	Total income tax expense	-	<u> </u>
	Accounting Policy		

Accounting Policy The [disclose name of the section] of the entity provides services on a for-profit basis and is subject to the Australian Government's Competitive Neutrality Policy. The above amounts have been calculated as being payable to the Australian Government in the form of company income tax under the Income Tax Assessment Acts had they applied. These amounts have been paid or are payable by the entity to the Official Public Account.

AASB 1060.157(b)

FRR 34C

	20X2 \$'000	20X \$'00
Own-Source Revenue		
1.2A: Revenue from contracts with customers		
Sale of goods	-	
Rendering of services		
Total revenue from contracts with customers		
Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers		
[Entities are to disaggregate revenue from contracts with customers into categori to understand the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of income and cash flow type of good or service, type of customer, government program, function of gover channels, etc. This disclosure requires entity-specific information and should be a Disclosure by more than one category may be appropriate. Entities may include t disclosure requirement. The following three examples are shown to illustrate:]	vs. Examples of categories may nment, type or timing of contrac adapted to the Entity's circumsta	include t, sales ances.
Major product / service line:		
Research services	-	
Regulatory services	<u>-</u>	
Service delivery	<u>-</u>	
Construction services	-	
Sales of inventory	_	
	-	
Type of customer:		
Australian Government entities (related parties)	-	
State and Territory Governments	-	
Non-government entities	-	
	-	
Timing of transfer of goods and services:		
Over time	-	
Point in time		
Accounting Policy Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when control has been transferred [Entity to disclose overall policies relating to when a contract is in scope of AASE are required by an enforceable contract and they are sufficiently specific to enab have been satisfied. In relation to AASB 1058, detail timing of recognition in reg to a performance obligation, liability or contribution by owners. Also disclose th applying AASB 1058 that affect the determination of the amount and timing of in Entity to acquire or construct a non financial asset.]	3 15 and if the performance oblig ole the Entity to determine when ards to whether a transaction gi ine judgements, changes in judger	they ves rise nents, in
The following is a description of principal activities from which the Entity general of products/services along with the nature, timing of satisfaction of performance terms. For performance obligations satisfied over time, disclose the methods us performance obligations satisfied at a point in time, disclose the significant judge customer obtains control of promised goods or services.]	e obligations and significant pay ed to recognise revenue. For	ment
The transaction price is the total amount of consideration to which the Entity extransferring promised goods or services to a customer. The consideration prom include fixed amounts, variable amounts, or both.		

Receivables for goods and services, which have 30 day terms, are recognised at the nominal amounts due less any impairment allowance account. Collectability of debts is reviewed at end of the reporting period. Allowances are made when collectability of the debt is no longer probable.

		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	1.2B: Fees and fines	4 000	φ 000
	Fees	-	-
	Fines	-	-
	Total fees and fines	-	-
	<u>1.2C: Interest</u>		
	Loans	-	-
	Leases	-	-
	Deposits	-	-
	Bills receivable		-
	Total interest	-	-
	<b>Accounting Policy</b> Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method.		
	1.2D: Dividends		
	International financial institutions	-	-
	Subsidiary companies	-	-
	Associates	-	-
	Other	-	-
	Total dividends		-
	1.2E: Rental income		
	Finance lease		
AASB 16.90(a)(i)	Selling profit or loss	-	-
AASB 16.90(a)(ii)	Finance income	-	-
AASB 16.90(a)(iii)	Variable lease payments income	-	-
	Operating lease		
AASB 1060.133	Investment properties	-	-
AASB 16.90(b)	Lease income	-	-
AASB 16.90(b)	Variable lease payments income	-	-
AASB 16.53(f)	Subleasing right-of-use assets	-	-
	Total rental income		-
AASB 16.92	<b>Finance Leases</b> [Disclose details of the nature of the lessor's leasing activities and how the lessor ma rights it retains in underlying assets. In particular, a lessor shall disclose its risk man retains in underlying assets, including any means by which the lessor reduces that ri	agement strategy for the rig	
AASB 16.93	[Disclose details of the significant changes in the carrying amount of the net investm	ent in finance leases.]	
AASB 16.94	Maturity analysis of finance lease receivables		
		20X2	20X1
		\$'000	\$'000
	Within 1 year	-	-
	One to two years	-	-
	Two to three years	-	-
	Three to four years	-	-
	Four to five years	-	-
	More than 5 years	-	-
	<b>Total undiscounted lease payments receivable</b> Unearned finance income	-	-
	Discounted unguaranteed residual value	-	-
	Net investment in leases		
	wet myesument m leases		-

AASB 16.92	<b>Operating Leases</b> [Disclose details of the nature of the lessor's leasing activities and how the lessor man rights it retains in underlying assets. In particular, a lessor shall disclose its risk man retains in underlying assets, including any means by which the lessor reduces that ris	agement strategy for the rig	
AASB 16.97	Maturity analysis of operating lease income receivables:		
		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	Within 1 year	\$ 000 -	\$ 000 -
	One to two years	-	-
	Two to three years	-	-
	Three to four years	-	-
	Four to five years More than 5 years	-	-
	Total undiscounted lease payments receivable	-	-
AASB 16.52	The above lease disclosures should be read in conjunction with the accompanying no	tes 1.1B, 1.1D, 1.1H, 1.2I, 3.	2 and 3.4B.
		20X2	20X1
	1.2F: Other revenue	\$'000	\$'000
AASB 1058.18 &	Royalties	-	-
AASB 1060.229(b)	Resources received free of charge		
AASB 1060.98 &	Remuneration of auditors	-	-
AASB1060.99	[Disclose by service received]	-	-
	Total other revenue	-	-
AASB 1058.18 & AASB 1060.229(b)	inventories held but not recognised as assets by major class of transaction]          Accounting Policy         Resources Received Free of Charge         Resources received free of charge are recognised as revenue when, and only when, and the services would have been purchased if they had not been donated. Use of the expense. Resources received free of charge are recorded as either revenue or gains of Volunteer Services         On the initial recognition of volunteer services as an asset or an expense, the Entity accordance with the relevant standard. The Entity recognises the excess of the fair of the recognised related amounts as income immediately in the income statement.	nose resources is recognised depending on their nature. recognises any related amo	l as an unts in
	Gains		
AASB 1060.180(a)	<u>1.2G: Foreign exchange gains</u> Speculative		-
	Non-speculative	-	-
	Total foreign exchange gains		-
AASB 1060.169(b)	<b>1.2H: Reversal of write-downs and impairment</b> Revaluation increments		
AASB 1060.169 & AASB		-	-
1060.170	Reversal of impairment of property, plant and equipment		-
	Reversal of impairment of investment property accounted for by the cost method	-	-
	Reversal of impairment of goodwill	-	-
	Reversal of impairment of investments in associates	-	-
	Reversal of impairment of investments in joint ventures Total reversals of previous asset write-downs and impairments	· · · · ·	-
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

		20X2	20X1
		\$'000	\$'000
	1.21: Other gains		
AASB 140.35	Change in fair value of investment properties	-	-
AASB 1058.18 &	Resources received free of charge		
AASB 1060.229(b)	[Disclose by asset class]	-	-
AASB 16.53(i)	Gains arising from sale and leaseback of leases	-	-
	Change in fair value through profit or loss	-	-
	Other	-	-
	Total other gains	-	-

AASB 16.52

The above lease disclosure should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 1.1B, 1.1D, 1.1H, 1.2E, 3.2 and 3.4B.

## Accounting Policy

Resources Received Free of Charge

Contributions of assets at no cost of acquisition or for nominal consideration are recognised as gains at their fair value when the asset qualifies for recognition, unless received from another Government entity as a consequence of a restructuring of administrative arrangements (refer to Note 8.2).

#### <u>Sale of Assets</u>

Gains from disposal of assets are recognised when control of the asset has passed to the buyer Simplification suggestion: Consider deleting sentence as circumstances for recording as revenue or gain are set out separately above.

#### 1.2J: Revenue from Government

Appropriations			
Departmental appropriations		-	-
Departmental special appropriations		-	-
Other		-	-
Supplementation		-	-
[Disclose portfolio department/relevant entity]			
Corporate Commonwealth entity payment item		-	-
Other		-	-
Total revenue from Government		-	-

## **Accounting Policy**

Revenue from Government

Amounts appropriated for departmental appropriations for the year (adjusted for any formal additions and reductions) are recognised as Revenue from Government when the entity gains control of the appropriation, except for certain amounts that relate to activities that are reciprocal in nature, in which case revenue is recognised only when it has been earned. Appropriations receivable are recognised at their nominal amounts.

Funding received or receivable from non-corporate Commonwealth entities (appropriated to the non-corporate Commonwealth entity as a corporate Commonwealth entity payment item for payment to this entity) is recognised as Revenue from Government by the corporate Commonwealth entity unless the funding is in the nature of an equity injection or a loan.

\_

	Income and Expenses Administered on Behalf of			
	Government			
	This section analyses the activities that [Entity] does not control but administers on behalf of the Government. Unless otherwise noted, the accounting policies adopted are consistent with those applied for departmental reporting.			
	2.1 Administered - Expenses			
AASB 1060.219		)X1 )00		
	2.1A: Employee benefits-Wages and salaries-Superannuation-Defined contribution plans-Defined benefit plans-Leave and other entitlements-Separations and redundancies-Total employee benefits-			
	Accounting Policy Accounting policies for employee related expenses is contained in the People and relationships section.			
AASB 1060.44(c)(iii)	2.1B: SuppliersGoods and services supplied or renderedConsultantsContractorsContractorsTravelInventory consumedIT servicesOtherConterContactors supplied or renderedConter<	-		
	Goods supplied     -       Services rendered     -       Total goods and services supplied or rendered     -	-		
AASB 16.53(c) AASB 16.53(d) AASB 16.53(e)	Other suppliersWorkers compensation expenses-Short-term leases-Low value leases-Variable lease payments-Total other suppliers-Total suppliers	-		
AASB 16.55 AASB 16.52	The Entity has short-term lease commitments of \$X,XXX as at 30 June <b>20x2</b> . The above lease disclosures should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 2.1F, 2.1K, 2.2H, 2.2L, 4.2 and 4.4C.			
AASB 16.B3-B8	Accounting Policy <u>Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets</u> The Entity has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases of assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets (less than \$10,000 per asset). The entity recognises the lease payment associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.	:S		

		20X2	20X1
	2.1C: Subsidies	\$'000	\$'000
	Subsidies in connection with		
AASB 1060.220	[Disclose by category of recipients]	-	-
	Environmental education institutions	-	-
	Environmental preservation organisations	-	-
	Environmental training companies	-	-
	Total subsidies	-	-
	2.1D: Personal benefits Direct		
	Environmental preservation volunteers	<u> </u>	
AASB 1060.220	[Disclose by category of recipients]	-	_
	Indirect		
AASB 1060.220	[Disclose by category of recipients]	-	-
	Total personal benefits	-	-
	2.1E: Grants		
	Public sector		
AASB 1060.220	Australian Government entities (related parties)	-	-
	State and Territory Governments	-	-
	Local Governments	-	-
	Private sector		
	Not-for-profit organisations	-	-
AASB 1060.220	Overseas	-	-
AASB 1060.220	[Disclose by category of recipients] Total grants	<u> </u>	-
	Total grants	-	-
Accounting Policy The entity administers a number of grant and subsidy schemes on behalf of the Government. Grant and subsidy liabil recognised to the extent that (i) the services required to be performed by the grantee have been performed or (ii) the eligibility criteria have been satisfied, but payments due have not been made. When the Government enters into an a to make these grants and services but services have not been performed or criteria satisfied, this is considered a com			
	2.1F: Finance costs		
	Loans	-	-
AASB 16.53(b)	Interest on lease liabilities	-	-
	Overdrafts	-	-
	Other interest payments	-	-
	Unwinding of discount	-	-
	Total finance costs	•	-
AASB 16.52	The above lease disclosures should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 2.11	3, 2.1K, 2.2H, 2.2L, 4.2	and 4.4C.
	Accounting Policy All borrowing costs are expensed as incurred.		
	2.1G: Impairment loss on financial instruments		
AASB 1060.119(c) & AASB 9.5.5	Impairment on trade and other receivables		
AHOD J.J.J	Impairment on loans	-	-
	Impairment on Ioans Impairment on other debt instruments		-
۸ ۸ SP 1060 221 (م) (۲۰)		-	-
AASB 1060.231(a)(ii)	Impairment on taxes receivable Total impairment loss on financial instruments	-	-
	i otai mipan ment 1055 on mantial men umente	-	-

		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
AASB 1060.169	2.1H: Write-down and impairment of assets		,
AASB 1060.169 & AASB	Impairment of property, plant and equipment	-	
1060.170	Impairment of intangible assets other than goodwill	-	-
	Impairment of investment property accounted for by the cost method	-	-
	Impairment of goodwill	-	-
	Impairment of investments in associates	-	-
	Impairment of investments in joint ventures	-	-
	Impairment of non-current assets held for sale	-	-
	Other	-	-
	Total write-down and impairment of assets	-	-
AASB 1060.180	2.11: Foreign exchange losses		
	Speculative	-	-
	Non-speculative	-	-
	Total foreign exchange losses	-	-
	2.1]: Payments to corporate Commonwealth entities		
	[Disclose by payment item]	-	-
	Total payments to corporate Commonwealth entities	-	-
	expenses, equity injections or loans of the relevant portfolio department. The appropriation to t under the Funding section - Appropriations.	he department is discl	osed
	2.1K: Other expenses		
	Change in the value of investment properties	-	-
	Act of grace payments	-	-
	Settlement of litigation	-	-
AASB 16.53(i)	Losses arising from sale and leaseback of leases	-	-
	Other [Describe as appropriate]	-	-
	Total other expenses	-	-
AASB 16.52	The above lease disclosure should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 2.1B, 2.1F	F, 2.2H, 2.2L, 4.2 and 4.4	4C.
	2.1L: Income tax expense (competitive neutrality)		
	Competitive neutrality - Commonwealth tax equivalent expense	-	-
	Total income tax expense	-	-
	Accounting Policy The [disclose name of the section] of the entity provides services on a for-profit basis and is sub Government's Competitive Neutrality Policy. The above amounts have been calculated as being Government in the form of company income tax under the Income Tax Assessment Acts had the been paid or are payable by the entity to the Official Public Account.	, payable to the Australi	

	2.2 Administered - Income		
		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
AASB 1060.219(a)	Revenue		
	Taxation Revenue		
	2.2A: Income tax		
	Individuals	-	-
	Companies Supersymptotics funds	-	-
	Superannuation funds Contributions and earnings		
	Superannuation surcharge		-
	Fringe benefits tax	-	-
	Petroleum resources rent tax	-	-
	Total income tax	·	-
	<b>Accounting Policy</b> [Revenue is generated from income tax] []. Administered income tax revenue is re	ecognised when [].	
	2.2B: Indirect tax		
	Goods and services tax		-
	Excise duty	-	-
	Customs duty	-	-
	Wine equalisation tax Luxury car tax	-	-
	Other		-
	Total indirect tax		-
	2.2C: Other taxes Superannuation guarantee charge		
	Levies		
	Regulatory taxes [Describe]		
	Other	-	-
	Total other taxes	-	-
AASB 1060.232	<b>Accounting Policy</b> [For each class of taxation income that an entity cannot measure reliably during the information about the nature of the taxation, reasons why the taxation cannot be me and when that uncertainty might be resolved.]		
FRR 34C	Non-Taxation Revenue		
	2.2D: Revenue from contracts with customers		
	Sale of goods	-	-
	Rendering of services Total revenue from contracts with customers		-
	Total revenue from contracts with customers		-
	Accounting Policy All administered revenues are revenues relating to ordinary activities performed by Australian Government. As such, administered appropriations are not revenues of t distribution or expenditure of the funds as directed.		
	2.2E: Fees and fines		
	Regulatory fees [Describe]	-	_
	Licence fees (non-taxation)	-	-
	Other fees from regulatory services	-	-
	Fines	-	-
	Total fees and fines	-	-
	Accounting Policy [Revenue is generated from/Fees are charged for] []. Administered fee revenue is	recognised when [].	

		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	2.2F: Interest		
	Loans	-	-
	Leases	-	-
	Deposits	-	-
	Bills receivable	-	-
AASB 1060.231(a)(i)	Unwinding of concessional loan discount Other interest		-
AA3D 1000.231(a)(l)	Total interest	<u>-</u>	-
	Accounting Policy Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method.		
	2.2G: Dividends		
	International financial institutions	-	-
	Australian Government entities	-	-
	Associates	-	-
	Other	-	-
	Total dividends	-	-
	2.2H: Rental income		
	Finance lease		
AASB 16.90(a)(i)	Selling profit or loss	-	-
AASB 16.90(a)(ii)	Finance income	-	-
AASB 16.90(a)(iii)	Variable lease payments income	-	-
	Operating lease		
AASB 1060.133	Investment properties	-	-
AASB 16.90(b)	Lease income		-
AASB 16.90(b)	Variable lease payments income		-
AASB 16.53(f)	Subleasing right-of-use assets		-
	Total rental income	-	-
AASB 16.92	<b>Finance Leases</b> [Disclose details of the nature of the lessor's leasing activities and how the lessor manarights it retains in underlying assets. In particular, a lessor shall disclose its risk manageretains in underlying assets, including any means by which the lessor reduces that risk	ement strategy for the	
AASB 16.93	[Disclose details of the significant changes in the carrying amount of the net investmen	t in finance leases.]	
		,	
AASB 16.94	Maturity analysis of finance lease receivables	20X2	20X1
		\$'000	\$'000
	Within 1 year	φ 000 -	÷000
	One to two years		-
	Two to three years	-	-
	Three to four years	-	-
	Four to five years	-	-
	More than 5 years	-	-
	Total undiscounted lease payments receivable	-	-
	Unearned finance income	-	-
	Discounted unguaranteed residual value Net investment in leases		-
	<b>Operating Leases</b>	and the side of the late	with cree
AASB 16.92	[Disclose details of the nature of the lessor's leasing activities and how the lessor mana rights it retains in underlying assets. In particular, a lessor shall disclose its risk manag retains in underlying assets, including any means by which the lessor reduces that risk	gement strategy for the	

AASB 16.97	Maturity analysis of operating lease income receivables:	20X2	20X1
		\$'000	\$'000
	Within 1 year	φ 000 -	φ 000 -
	One to two years	-	-
	Two to three years	-	-
	Three to four years	-	-
	Four to five years	-	-
	More than 5 years	-	-
	Total undiscounted lease payments receivable	-	-
AASB 16.52	The above lease disclosures should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 2.	.1B, 2.1F, 2.1K, 2.2L, 4	.2 and 4.4C.
		20X2	20X1
		\$'000	\$'000
	2.21: Other revenue		
	Industry contributions	-	-
	Royalties	-	-
	Resources received free of charge		
AASB 1060.98 &	Remuneration of auditors		
AASB 1060.99	[Disclose by service received]	-	-
	Other	-	-
	Total other revenue	-	-
AASB 1060.226	[The Entity is encouraged to disclose qualitative information about the nature of its depen inventories held but not recognised as assets by major class of transaction] Accounting Policy	dence on volunteer se	ervices and
AASB 1060.226	Resources Received Free of ChargeResources received free of charge are recognised as revenue when, and only when, a fair determined and the services would have been purchased if they had not been donated. U recognised as an expense. Resources received free of charge are recorded as either rever nature.Volunteer Services On the initial recognition of volunteer services as an asset or an expense, the Entity recog accordance with the relevant standard. The Entity recognises the excess of the fair value the recognised related amounts as income immediately in the income statement.	Jse of those resources nue or gains dependin gnises any related amo	g on their ounts in
	Gains		
AASP 1060 100(a)	2.21: Foreign exchange gains		
AASB 1060.180(a)	Speculative	_	_
	Non-speculative	-	-
	Total foreign exchange gains	-	-
	—		
AASB 1060.169(b)	2.2K: Reversal of write-downs and impairments		
AACD 10(0 1(0 9	Revaluation increments Reversal of impairment of intangible assets other than goodwill	-	-
AASB 1060.169 & AASB 1060.170	Reversal of impairment of property, plant and equipment		-
1000.170	Reversal of impairment of investment property accounted for by the cost method	-	_
	Reversal of impairment of goodwill	-	-
	Reversal of impairment of investments in associates	-	-
	Reversal of impairment of investments in joint ventures	-	-
	Total reversals of previous asset write-downs and impairments	-	-
	2.2L: Other gains		
	Change in fair value of investment properties	_	
	Resources received free of charge		
	[Disclose by asset class]	-	-
AASB 16.53.(i)	Gains arising from sale and leaseback of leases	-	-
	Change in fair value through profit or loss	-	-
	Other	-	-
	Total other gains	-	-
AASB 16.52	The above lease disclosures should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 2.	.1B, 2.1F. 2.1K. 2.2H. 4	.2 and 4.4C.
		,, <b></b> , <b></b> 11, 1	

#### **Accounting Policy**

## Resources Received Free of Charge

Contributions of assets at no cost of acquisition or for nominal consideration are recognised as gains at their fair value when the asset qualifies for recognition, unless received from another Government entity as a consequence of a restructuring of administrative arrangements (refer to Note 8.2).

## Sale of Assets

Gains from disposal of assets are recognised when control of the asset has passed to the buyer Simplification suggestion: Consider deleting sentence as circumstances for recording as revenue or gain are set out separately above.

	and the employed section.	ion analyses the [entity's] assets used to co operating liabilities incurred as a result. e related information is disclosed in the Pe	-	
	3.1 Financial Assets			
			20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
AASB 1060.88	3.1A: Cash and cash equivalents			
	Cash in special accounts		-	-
	Cash on hand or on deposit		-	-
	Other Total cash and cash equivalents		-	-
	-			-
	The closing balance of Cash in special accounts note 5.2 Special Accounts and 8.2 Assets Held in		. in <mark>20x2</mark> and \$ in <mark>20x</mark>	<b>1</b> ]. See
	<ul> <li>Accounting Policy</li> <li>Cash is recognised at its nominal amount. Cas <ul> <li>a) cash on hand;</li> <li>b) demand deposits in bank accounts with convertible to known amounts of cash an c) cash in special accounts.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	-		
AASB 1060.44(b)	3.1B: Trade and other receivables			
	Goods and services receivables			
	Goods and services		-	-
AASB 1060.159 AASB 15.B21	Contract assets from contracts with customers Right of return assets		-	-
AA3D 13.D21	Other		-	-
	Total goods and services receivables		-	-
	The contract assets from contracts with custon	ners are associated with [enter the relevant	description].	
	The right of return assets relate to [enter the re			
AASB 1060.159	[Entity to disclose the closing balance of assets separately presented or disclosed]	and liabilities related to contracts with cus	tomers if not otherwise	9
	Refer Note 3.3A for information relating to con	tract liabilities from		
	Appropriation receivables			
	Appropriation receivable Receivable from [disclose portfolio departr		-	-
		nentj		
				-
	Total appropriation receivables			-
			<u>-</u>	
	Total appropriation receivables			 
	Total appropriation receivables Other receivables Statutory receivables Loans			- - - -
	Total appropriation receivables Other receivables Statutory receivables Loans Interest			
	Total appropriation receivables Other receivables Statutory receivables Loans Interest Dividends			- - - - - -
	Total appropriation receivables Other receivables Statutory receivables Loans Interest Dividends Cash held by outsiders			
	Total appropriation receivables Other receivables Statutory receivables Loans Interest Dividends			- - - - - - - - - -
	Total appropriation receivables Other receivables Statutory receivables Loans Interest Dividends Cash held by outsiders Other			- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
AASB 9.5.5.1	Total appropriation receivables Other receivables Statutory receivables Loans Interest Dividends Cash held by outsiders Other Total other receivables			- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Credit terms for goods and services were within [No.] days (20x1: [No.] days). Loans to [disclose entity] were made under [disclose authority] for periods up to [No.] years. No security is generally required. Principal is repaid in full at maturity. Interest rates were fixed. Effective interest rates average [...%] (20x1: [...%]). Interest payments were due on [disclose date].

AASB 9.4.1.1

#### Accounting Policy

Financial assets

Trade receivables, loans and other receivables that are held for the purpose of collecting the contractual cash flows where the cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, that are not provided at below-market interest rates, are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method adjusted for any loss allowance.

Note: Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are not reduced by an impairment loss account. This loss account should not be reported in the Statement of Financial Position separately, and should be disclosed in the notes. An additional disclosure will need to be included to meet this requirement as per AASB 9.16A.

#### Accounting Judgements and Estimates [Disclose by details]

	20X2	20X1
	\$'000	\$'000
3.1C: Equity accounted investments		
[Disclose name]	-	-
Total investments accounted for using the equity method	-	-

#### **Accounting Policy**

Investments in Associates

The entity's investment in its associates is accounted for using the equity method.

Under the equity method, investments in the associates are carried in the entity's statement of financial position at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the entity's share of net assets of the associates. Goodwill relating to an associate is included in the carrying amount of the investment. After the application of the equity method, the entity determines whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the net investment in associates. [AASB 128.23]

Jointly Controlled Entities

Interests in jointly controlled entities in which the entity is a venturer (and so has joint control) are accounted for using the equity method.

#### **Accounting Judgements and Estimates** [Disclose by details]

#### 3.1D: Other investments

Gold holdings	-	-
Deposits	-	-
Debentures	-	-
International Monetary Fund quota	-	-
Equity interest		
Australian Government companies	-	-
Other companies	-	-
Securities of Australian Government, State and Territories	-	-
Securities guaranteed by Australian Government, State and Territories	-	-
Debt instruments	-	-
Other	-	-
Total other investments	-	-

-

AASB 1060.116

Derecognition of financial assets where the entity maintains continuing involvement

[Disclose nature of transferred assets]

[Disclose nature of risks and rewards of ownership to which the entity is exposed]

[Disclose the carrying amounts of assets and associated liabilities that the entity continued to recognise]

#### 3.1E: Other financial assets

[Disclose by class]		
Total other financial assets		

RMG 109, 110, 113, 118, 119

3.2 Non-Financial Assets

3.2A: Reconciliation of the Opening and Closing Balances of Property. Plant and Equipment and Intangibles<sup>1</sup> AASB 1060.134(e) & Heritage AASB 1060.137(e) and Plant and Computer Other Buildings cultural<sup>2</sup> Land equipment Software Intangibles Total \$'000 \$'000 \$'000 \$'000 \$'000 \$'000 \$'000 as at 1 July 20X1 Gross book value AASB 1060.134(d) & Accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment AASB 1060.137(c) Total as at 1 July 20X1 ------Recognition of service concession assets on initial application of AASB 1059 ------Adjusted total as at 1 July 20X1 ------Additions AASB 1060.134(e)(i) & AASB 1060.137(e)(i) Purchase or internally developed AASB 16.53(h) Right-of-use assets Donation/Gift AASB 1060.134(e)(iii) Acquisition of entities or operations (including restructuring) AASB 1060.134(e)(iv) & Revaluations and impairments recognised in other comprehensive income AASB 1060.137(e)(iv) Revaluations and impairments recognised in other comprehensive income for right-of-AASB 16.57 use assets AASB 138.85 - 86 Revaluations recognised in net cost of services AASB 1060.134(e)(vi) & Impairments recognised in net cost of services AASB 1060.137(e)(vi) AASB 16.57 Impairments on right-of-use assets recognised in net cost of services AASB 1060.134(e)(vi) & Reversal of impairments recognised in net cost of services AASB 1060.137(e)(vi) AASB 1060.134(e)(ii) Assets held for sale or in a disposal group held for sale AASB 1060.134(e)(vii) & Depreciation and amortisation AASB 1060.137(e)(v) AASB 16.53(a) Depreciation on right-of-use assets AASB1060.134(e)(v) Transfers to and from investment property carried at fair value through profit or loss AASB 1060.134(e)(viii) & Other movements AASB 1060.137(e)(vii) [Disclose by class] AASB 16.57 Other movements of right-of-use assets AASB 1060.134(e)(ii) Disposals From disposal of entities or operations (including restructuring) Other Total as at 30 June 20X2 -

-

-

.

-

-

		Land \$'000	Buildings \$'000	Heritage and cultural <sup>2</sup> \$'000	Plant and equipment \$'000	Computer Software \$'000	Other Intangibles \$'000	Total \$'000
	Total as at 30 June 20X2 represented by Gross book value							
AASB 1060.134(d) & AASB 1060.137(c)	Gross book value Accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Mbb 1000.137(C)	Total as at 30 June 20X2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 16.53(j)	Carrying amount of right-of-use assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 1060.242(c)(ii)	Carrying amount of service concession assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	1. The above table discloses property, plant and equipment not subject to operating leases [Th	is applies	to Lessors o	only - remov	ve footnote if	not applicable	2]	
	2. Land, buildings and other property, plant and equipment that met the definition of a heritage	e and cult	ural item wer	e disclosed i	n the heritage	and cultural as	sset class.	
	[\$] (20x1: [\$]) of total leasehold improvements refers to [disclose description of asset] which	ch may no	ot be disposed	l of without	prior Minister	ial approval.		
AASB 1060.38(c)	[Disclose whether any property, plant and equipment and intangibles are expected to be sold o	or dispose	d of within th	e next 12 m	onths]			
AASB 1060.136 & AASB 1060.140	Revaluations of non-financial assets and intangible assets							
AASB 1060.140 AASB 1060.136(a)-(c) & AASB 1060.140(a)-(c)	All revaluations were conducted in accordance with the revaluation policy stated at Note 7.4. O the methods and significant assumptions applied in estimating the items' fair values].	n [disclos	e date of reva	aluation], an	independent v	valuer conducto	ed the revaluations.	[Disclose
AASB 1060.135(b) & AASB 1060.138(d)	<b>Contractual commitments for the acquisition of property, plant, equipment and intangib</b> [Disclose descriptions and details of significant contractual commitments for the acquisition of			ment and int	angible assets	.]		

#### [The following disclosure applies to Lessors only for the disclosure of PPE subject to operating leases - remove disclosure if not applicable]

#### Reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of property, plant and equipment that are subject to operating leases for 20x2

	Reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of property, plant and equip	ment that are sub	ject to opera	-	101 20X2			
AASB 1060.134(e) & AASB 1060.137(e)		Land	Buildings	Heritage and cultural		Computer Software	Other Intangibles	Total
		\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000
	Total as at 1 July 20X1							
AASB 1060.134(d) &	Gross book value	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 1060.137(c)	Accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Total as at 1 July 20X1	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u> </u>
AASB 1060.134(e)(i) &	Additions							
AASB 1060.137(e)(i)	Purchase or internally developed	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Finance lease	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Donation/Gift	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 1060.134(e)(iii)	Acquisition of entities or operations (including restructuring)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 1060.134(e)(iv) &	Revaluations and impairments recognised in other comprehensive income							
AASB 1060.137(e)(iv)		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 138.85-86	Revaluations recognised in net cost of services	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 1060.134(e)(vi) &	Impairments recognised in net cost of services							
AASB 1060.137(e)(vi)		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 1060.134(e)(vi) &	Reversal of impairments recognised in net cost of services							
AASB 1060.137(e)(vi)		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 1060.134(e)(ii)	Assets held for sale or in a disposal group held for sale	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 1060.134(e)(vii) &	Depreciation and amortisation							
AASB 1060.137(e)(v)		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 1060.134(e)(viii) &	Other movements							
AASB 1060.137(e)(vii)								
	[Disclose by class]	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 1060.134(e)(ii)	Disposals							
	From disposal of entities or operations (including restructuring)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Other	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Total as at 30 June 20X2	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Total as at 30 June 20X2 represented by							
AASB 1060.134(d) &	Gross book value	-	-	_	_	-	-	-
AASB 1060.134(d) & AASB 1060.137(c)	Accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment	-	-	-	-	_	-	
11.00 1000.137 (C)	Total as at 30 June 20X2				-			
	Total as at 50 june 2012	-	-	-	-	-	-	

#### **Accounting Policy**

Assets are recorded at cost on acquisition except as stated below. The cost of acquisition includes the fair value of assets transferred revaluation increment is credited to equity under the heading of in exchange and liabilities undertaken. Financial assets are initially measured at their fair value plus transaction costs where appropriate.

Assets acquired at no cost, or for nominal consideration, are initially recognised as assets and income at their fair value at the date of acquisition, unless acquired as a consequence of restructuring of administrative arrangements. In the latter case, assets are initially recognised as contributions by owners at the amounts at which they were recognised in the transferor's accounts immediately prior to the restructuring.

#### Asset Recognition Threshold

Purchases of property, plant and equipment are recognised initially at cost in the statement of financial position, except for purchases costing less than [\$....], which are expensed in the year of acquisition (other than where they form part of a group of similar items which are significant in total).

The initial cost of an asset includes an estimate of the cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. This is particularly relevant to 'make good' provisions in [.....] taken up by the entity where there exists an obligation to [.....]. These costs are included in the value of the entity's [....] with a corresponding provision for the 'make good' recognised.

#### Lease Right of Use (ROU) Assets

Leased ROU assets are capitalised at the commencement date of the lease and comprise of the initial lease liability amount, initial direct costs incurred when entering into the lease less any lease incentives received. These assets are accounted for by Commonwealth lessees as separate asset classes to corresponding assets owned outright, but included in the same column as where the corresponding underlying assets would be presented if they were owned-

On initial adoption of AASB 16 the [entity] has adjusted the ROU assets at the date of initial application by the amount of any provision for onerous leases recognised immediately before the date of initial application. Following initial application, an impairment review is undertaken for any right of use lease asset that shows indicators of impairment and an impairment loss is recognised against any right of use lease asset that is impaired. Lease ROU assets continue to be measured at cost after initial recognition in Commonwealth agency, GGS and Whole of Government financial statements.

#### **Revaluations**

Following initial recognition at cost, property, plant and equipment (excluding ROU assets) are carried at fair value (or an amount not materially different from fair value) less subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are conducted with sufficient frequency to ensure that the carrying amounts of assets did not differ materially from the assets' fair values as at the reporting date. The regularity of independent valuations depended upon the volatility of movements in market values for the relevant assets.

Revaluation adjustments are made on a class basis. Any asset revaluation reserve except to the extent that it reversed a previous revaluation decrement of the same asset class that was previously recognised in the surplus/deficit. Revaluation decrements for a class of assets are recognised directly in the surplus/deficit except to the extent that they reversed a previous revaluation increment for that class.

Any accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is [select one of the following]:

a) eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the asset restated to the revalued

amount: or

b) restated proportionately with the change in the gross carrying amount of the asset so that the

carrying amount of the asset after revaluation equals its revalued amount.

#### **Depreciation**

Depreciable property, plant and equipment assets are written-off to their estimated residual values over their estimated useful lives to the entity using, in all cases, the straight-line method of depreciation.

Depreciation rates (useful lives), residual values and methods are reviewed at each reporting date and necessary adjustments are recognised in the current, or current and future reporting periods, as appropriate.

Depreciation rates applying to each class of depreciable asset are based on the following useful lives:

	20x2	20x1
Buildings on freehold land	[no.] years	[no.] years
Leasehold improvements	[e.g. Lease terms]	[e.g. Lease terms]
Plant and equipment	[No.] to [No.] years	[No.] to [No.] years

The entity has items of property, plant and equipment that are heritage and cultural assets that have limited useful lives and are depreciated.

The depreciation rates for ROU assets are based on the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the ROU asset or the end of the lease term.

#### **Accounting Policy (continued)**

#### <u>Impairment</u>

All assets were assessed for impairment at 30 June 20x2. Where indications of impairment exist, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated and an impairment adjustment made if the asset's recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from the asset. Where the future economic benefit of an asset is not primarily dependent on the asset's ability to generate future cash flows, and the asset would be replaced if the entity were deprived of the asset, its value in use is taken to be its depreciated replacement cost.

#### **Derecognition**

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no further future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

#### <u>Heritage and Cultural Assets</u> [Description of heritage and cultural assets]

[Curatorial and preservation policies for heritage and cultural assets or a cross reference to publicly available publication]

#### <u>Intangibles</u>

The entity's intangibles comprise internally developed software for internal use. These assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Software is amortised on a straight-line basis over its anticipated useful life. The useful lives of the entity's software are [No.] to [No.] years (20x1: [No.] to [No.] years).

[For an intangible asset assessed as having an indefinite useful life, disclose the reasons supporting the assessment of an indefinite useful life, describing the factor(s) that played a significant role in determining that the asset has an indefinite useful life.]

All software assets were assessed for indications of impairment as at 30 June  $\frac{20x2}{2}$ .

#### Accounting Judgements and Estimates [Disclose by details]

[Disclose by details]

# RMG 109, 110, 118, 119, 125 part 4

	3.2B: Investment property
AASB 1060.132(e)	As at 1 July -
AASB 1060.132(e)(i)	Additions
	Purchase or internally developed -
	Finance lease
	Donation/Gift
AASB 1060.132(e)(i)	Acquisition of entities or operations (including restructuring)
AASB 1060.132(e)(ii)	Net gains/(losses) from fair value adjustments -
AASB1060.132(e)(iv)	Transfers -
AASB 1060.132(e)(iii)	Transfers to and from investment property carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
AASB 1060.132(e)(v)	Other changes -
AASB 1060.132(e)	Total as at 30 June -
AASB 1060.132(a) & AASB 1060.135(c)	Accounting Policy         Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are recognised in profit or loss in the year in which they arise.         Where an investment property is acquired at no cost or for nominal cost, its cost is deemed to be its fair value as at the date of acquisition.         [Disclose the methods and significant assumptions applied in determining the fair value of investment properties. If an entity has investment property whose fair value cannot be measured reliably, disclose that fact and the reason why fair value cannot be measured reliably for those items of investment property].         Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gain or losses on disposal of an investment property are recognised in profit or loss in the year of disposal.         Accounting Judgements and Estimates         [Disclose by details]

20X2 \$'000

		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
AASB 1060.123(b)	3.2C: Inventories		
	Inventories held for sale		
AASB 1060.44(c)(ii)	Work in progress	-	
AASB 1060.44(c)(i)	Finished goods Total inventories held for sale	-	
	Inventories held for distribution	-	
AASB 1060.123(b)	Total inventories	-	-
AASB 1060.123(c)	During <b>20x2</b> , [\$] of inventory was recognised as an expense ( <b>20x1</b> : [\$]).		
AASB 1060.123(d)	During <mark>20x2</mark> , impairment losses of [\$] were [recognised / reversed] in profit or loss ( <mark>2</mark>	<mark>0x1</mark> : [\$]).	
AASB 1060.124	[Not-for-profit entities need to disclose the basis/bases on which any loss of service pot distribution is assessed.]	ential of inventori	es held for
AASB 1060.123(a) & (d)	<ul> <li>Accounting Policy Inventories held for sale are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Inventories held for distribution are valued at cost, adjusted for any loss of service pote. Costs incurred in bringing each item of inventory to its present location and condition a) raw materials and stores – purchase cost on a first-in-first-out basis; and b) finished goods and work-in-progress – cost of direct materials and labour plus attribution are easonable basis. Inventories acquired at no cost or nominal consideration are initially measured at curred ate of acquisition. Accounting Judgements and Estimates [Disclose by details]</li></ul>	are assigned as fol outable costs that	can be
	<b>3.2D: Tax assets (competitive neutrality)</b> [Disclose by class]		
	Total tax assets (competitive neutrality)	-	-
	3.2E: Other non-financial assets		
	[Disclose by class]	-	-
	Prepayments	-	-
	Total other non-financial assets	-	-
	No indicators of imposiment wave found for other new financial access		

No indicators of impairment were found for other non-financial assets. [Disclose any indicators of impairment found for other non-financial assets]

AASB 1060.233	3.2F: Transfers to acquire or construct a non-financial asset		
		Closing balance <b>\$'000</b>	Opening balance \$'000
	[Entity to disclose financial asset]		
	[Entity to disclose associated liabilities arising from transfer]		
	During the reporting period, movements in the liability arose from cash received o [\$XX] as result of acquiring or constructing non-financial assets.	of [\$ XX] and incor	ne recognised of
AASB1060.234	[The Entity needs to disclose information about its obligations under such transfe the it typically satisfies its obligations (e.g., as the asset is constructed, upon comp asset is acquired)]		•
	3.2G: Service concession arrangements		
		20X2	20X1
		\$'000	\$'000
AASB 1060.242(c)(ii)	Service concession assets		
	[Entity to disclose by service concession asset]	-	-
	Total service concession assets	-	-
AASB 1060.242(c)(ii)	During the reporting period, [\$ XX] in existing assets became part of a service con	cession arrangeme	ent.
AASB 1060.242(a) & (b)	[The Entity needs to describe each service concession arrangement including the arrangement that may affect cash flows, the nature and extent of the rights and ob and changes in arrangements that occurred during the reporting period] Refer Overview section for accounting policy on service concession arrangements	ligations under th	

#### RMG 109, 110, 118, 119, 125 part 4, 417

#### 3.3 Payables 20X2 20X1 \$'000 \$'000 3.3A: Suppliers Trade creditors and accruals Contract liabilities from contracts with customers AASB 1060.159 -**Refund liabilities** AASB 15.B21 **Total suppliers** -[Disclose settlement terms for suppliers] RMG 417 The contract liabilities from contracts with customers are associated with [enter the relevant description]. AASB 1060.157 (a) The refund liabilities relate to [enter the relevant description]. AASB 1060.157 (a) Refer Note 3.1B for information relating to contract assets from contracts with customers. 3.3B: Subsidies [Disclose by class] **Total subsidies** -3.3C: Personal benefits [Disclose by category of recipients] -**Total personal benefits** -3.3D: Grants Australian Government entities State and Territory Governments Local Governments Other [Disclose by category of recipients] **Total grants** [Disclose settlement terms of grant] 3.3E: Dividends RMG 125 part 4 Payable to the Australian Government Other **Total dividends** 3.3F: Other payables Salaries and wages Superannuation Separations and redundancies Interest payable Prepayments received/unearned income AASB 1060.231(b) Grant of Right to Operator AASB 1059.21 Statutory payable Other Total other payables -

**Accounting Policy** 

Parental Leave Payments Scheme (For-profit entities only)

Amounts received under the Parental Leave Payments Scheme by the entity not yet paid to employees were presented gross as cash and a liability (payable). The total amount received under this scheme was [\$....] (20x1: \$....).

Accounting Judgements and Estimates [Disclose by details]

RMG 110

3.4 Interest Bearing Liabilities

I

		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	3.4A: Loans Loans from Government <sup>1</sup> Loans from non-Government <sup>1</sup> Debentures and unsecured notes <sup>1</sup> Bonds <sup>1</sup> Bills of exchange and promissory notes <sup>1</sup> Total loans	- - - - - -	
AASB 1060.114	1. [Provide relevant details of loans]		
AASB 1060.118(a)	[Disclose details of any defaults of principal, interest, sinking fund, or redemption terms of the	ose loans payable during the per	iod]
AASB 1060.118(b) AASB 1060.118(c)	The carrying amount of loans in default is [\$] (20x1: [\$]). [Disclose any remediation or renegotiation of loans in default] Accounting Judgements and Estimates		
FRR 18(2) AASB 16.47	[Disclose by details] 3.4B: Leases Lease liabilities Total leases		
AASB 16.58	Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows Within 1 year Between 1 to 5 years More than 5 years Total leases	- - - -	- - - -
AASB 16.53(g)	Total cash outflow for leases for the year ended 30 June 20x2 was [\$] (20x1: \$)		
AASB 16.59	The [Entity] in its capacity as lessee [disclose descriptions and details of significant leasing a contingent rental is payable, variable lease payments, existence of renewal or purchase optic imposed).]		
AASB 16.Aus59.1 & AASB 16.Aus59.2	The [Entity] in its capacity as lessee has [disclose descriptions and details of each individual market terms (including dependence on lease, lease payments, terms, description of underly e.g. are carried at cost, and/or restrictions imposed).]		
AASB 16.52	The above lease disclosures should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 1.1E	8, 1.1D, 1.1H, 1.2E, 1.2I and 3.2.	
	Accounting Policy For all new contracts entered into, the [Entity] considers whether the contract is, or contain or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period Once it has been determined that a contract is, or contains a lease, the lease liability is initial lease payments unpaid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate impli- determinable, or the department's incremental borrowing rate. Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and incr reflect any reassessment or modification to the lease. When the lease liability is remeasured in the right-of-use asset or profit and loss depending on the nature of the reassessment or reflect and the reassessment or reflect and the reassessment or profit and loss depending on the nature of the reassessment or reflect and the reassessment or reflect and the reassessment or profit and loss depending on the nature of the reassessment or reflect and the reassessment or profit and loss depending on the nature of the reassessment or reflect and the reassessment or profit and loss depending on the nature of the reassessment or reflect and the reassessment or profit and loss depending on the nature of the reassessment or reflect and the reassessment or profit and loss depending on the nature of the reassessment or reflect and the reassessment or profit and the reasses depending on the nature of the reassessment or reflect and the reasses are reflect and the reassessment	d of time in exchange for conside lly measured at the present value cit in the lease, if that rate is read reased for interest. It is remeasur d, the corresponding adjustment i	eration'. e of the ily red to

		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	3.4C: Deposits		
	Exchange settlements funds <sup>1</sup>	-	-
	Drawing accounts held with the Reserve Bank of Australia <sup>1</sup>	-	-
	State governments <sup>1</sup>	-	-
	Foreign governments <sup>1</sup>	-	-
	Other <sup>1</sup>	-	-
	Total deposits		-
AASB 1060.114	1. [Provide relevant details of deposits]		
	3.4D: Other interest bearing liabilities		
	Swap principal payable <sup>1</sup>	-	-
	Overdrafts <sup>1</sup>	-	-
AASB1059.15	Services concession arrangements	-	-
	Other <sup>1</sup>	-	-
	Total other interest bearing liabilities		-
AASB 1060.114	1. [Provide relevant details of other interest bearing liabilities]		

#### **3.5 Other Provisions**

	20X2 \$'000	20X \$'00
3.5A: Competitive neutrality liabilities		
[Disclose by class]	-	
Total competitive neutrality liabilities	-	
Accounting Judgements and Estimates		
[Disclose by details]		

		Provision for guarantee <sup>1</sup> \$'000	Provision for restoration <sup>1</sup> \$'000	Total \$'000
AASB 1060.153(a)(i)	As at 1 July 20X1	-	-	-
AASB 1060.153(a)(ii)	Additional provisions made	-	-	-
AASB 1060.153(a)(iii)	Amounts used	-	-	-
AASB 1060.153(a)(iv)	Amounts reversed	-	-	-
AASB 1060.153(a)(i)	Total as at 30 June 20X2	-	-	-
AASB 1060.153(b)	The entity's [disclose name of the section] busines [disclose guaranteed item]. This guarantee was ca		e in [disclose year] in	respect of

AASB 1060.153(d)

1. For [each class of provision], the amount of any expected reimbursement is [\$...] and the amount of any asset that has been recognised for that expected reimbursement is [\$...].

Accounting Judgements and Estimates [Disclose by details]

# Assets and Liabilities Administered on Behalf of the Government

This section analyses assets used to conduct operations and the operating liabilities incurred as a result the [Entity] does not control but administers on behalf of the Government. Unless otherwise noted, the accounting policies adopted are consistent with those applied for departmental reporting.

4.1 Administered - Financial Assets 20X2 20X1 AASB 1060.219 \$'000 \$'000 AASB 1060.88 4.1A: Cash and cash equivalents Cash in special accounts Cash on hand or on deposit Other Total cash and cash equivalents The closing balance of Cash in special accounts does not include amounts held in trust: [\$... in 20x2 and \$... in 20x1]. See note 5.2 Special Accounts and 8.2 Assets Held in Trust for more information. **Accounting Policy** Cash is recognised at its nominal amount. Cash and cash equivalents includes: a) cash on hand; b) demand deposits in bank accounts with an original maturity of 3 months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk of changes in value; and c) cash in special accounts. 4.1B: Taxation receivables Direct tax Individuals Company Superannuation Other Indirect tax Excise Customs duty Other Other tax Total taxation receivables (gross) -AASB 9.5.5.1 Less Impairment loss allowance -Total taxation receivables (net) ..... AASB 1060.44(b) 4.1C: Trade and other receivables Goods and services receivables Cash held by outsiders AASB 1060.159 Contract assets from contracts with customers AASB 15.B21 Right of return assets Total goods and services receivables -The contract assets from contracts with customers are associated with [enter the relevant description]. The right of return assets relate to [enter the relevant description]. AASB 1060.159 [Entity to disclose the closing balance of assets and liabilities related to contracts with customers if not otherwise separately presented or disclosed] Refer Note 4.3A for information relating to contract liabilities from contracts with customers. Advances and loans State and Territory Governments

Local Governments Higher Education Contribution Scheme Student Financial Supplement Scheme

Other

Total advances and loans

-

-

		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	Other receivables		
	Fees	-	-
	Fines	-	-
	Interest	-	-
	Dividends Recovery of benefit payments	-	-
	Statutory receivables	-	_
	Total other receivables	-	-
	Total trade and other receivables (gross)	-	-
AASB 9.5.5.1	Less impairment loss allowance	-	-
	Total trade and other receivables (net)	-	-
	Credit terms for goods and services were within [No.] days ( <b>20x1</b> : [No.] days). Loans to [disclose entity] were made under [disclose authority] for periods up to [No.] year required. Principal is repaid in full at maturity. Interest rates were fixed. Effective interest [%]). Interest payments were due on [disclose date].		-
	4.1D: Equity accounted investments		
	[Disclose name]	-	-
	Total investments accounted for using the equity method	-	-
FRR 32(3)(b)	The principal activities of each of the entity's administered investments were as follows: • [Disclose activity title 1] – [Disclose details of the activity] • [Disclose activity title 2] – [Disclose details of the activity]		
	<ul> <li>Accounting Policy         <u>Administered Investments</u> </li> <li>Administered investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are not consolidate consolidation is relevant only at the Whole of Government level.</li> <li>Administered investments other than those held for sale are classified as at amortised confair value as at 30 June 20x2. Fair value has been taken to be the Australian Government net assets of the entities as at end of reporting period.</li> </ul>	st and are measured at	
	Accounting Judgements and Estimates [Disclose by details]		
	4.1E: Other investments		
	Gold holdings	-	-
	Deposits	-	-
	Debentures International Monetary Fund quota	-	-
	Equity interest		
	Australian Government companies	-	-
	Other companies	-	-
	Securities of Australian Government, States and	-	-
	Securities guaranteed by Australian Government, State and Territories	-	-
	Debt instruments	-	-
	Other	-	-
	Total other investments	-	-
AASB 1060.116	<b>Derecognition of financial assets where the entity maintains continuing involvement</b> [Disclose nature of transferred assets]	t	
	[Disclose nature of risks and rewards of ownership to which the entity is exposed] [Disclose the carrying amounts of assets and associated liabilities that the entity continued	to recognise]	
	4.1F: Other financial assets		
	[Disclose by class]		-
	Total other financial assets	-	-

#### RMG 109, 110, 113, 118, 119

AASB 1060.134(e) & AASB 1060.137(e)

AASB 1060.134(d) & AASB 1060.137(c)

AASB 1060.134(e)(i) & AASB 1060.137(e)(i) AASB 16.53(h)

AASB 1060.134(e)(iii) AASB 1060.134(e)(iv) & AASB 1060.137(e)(iv)

AASB 1060.134(e)(vi) & AASB 1060.137(e)(vi) AASB 1060.134(e)(ii) AASB 1060.134(e)(vii) & AASB 1060.137(e)(v) AASB 16.53(a) AASB1060.134(e)(v) AASB 1060.134(e)(vii) & AASB 1060.137(e)(vii)

AASB 16.57 AASB 138.85-86 AASB 1060.134(e)(vi) & AASB 1060.137(e)(vi)

AASB 16.57

AASB 16.57 AASB 1060.134(e)(ii)

#### 4.2 Administered - Non-Financial Assets

#### 4.2A: Reconciliation of the Opening and Closing Balances of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangibles<sup>1</sup>

#### Reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of property, plant and equipment for 20X2 represented by

	Land \$'000	H Buildings \$'000	Heritage and cultural <sup>2</sup> \$'000	Plant and equipment \$'000	Computer Software \$'000	Other Intangibles \$'000	Tot \$'00
As at 1 July 20X1							
Gross book value	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment							
Total as at 1 July 20X1							
Recognition of service concession assets on initial application of AASB 1059	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Adjusted total as at 1 July 20X1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Additions							
Purchase or internally developed	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Right-of-use assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Donation/Gift	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Acquisition of entities or operations (including restructuring)	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Revaluations and impairments recognised in other comprehensive income							
	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Revaluations and impairments recognised in other comprehensive income for right-of-							
use assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Revaluations recognised in net cost of services	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Impairments recognised in net cost of services							
Impairments on right-of-use assets recognised in net cost of services	-		-			-	
Reversal of impairments recognised in net cost of services							
	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Assets held for sale or in a disposal group held for sale	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Depreciation and amortisation							
	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Depreciation on right-of-use assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Transfers to and from investment property carried at fair value through profit or loss	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Other movements							
[Disclose by class]			-			-	
Other movements of right-of-use assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Disposals							
From disposal of entities or operations (including restructuring)		-	_	_	-	<u>.</u>	
Other	_		_	_	_	_	

		Land \$'000	I Buildings \$'000	Heritage and cultural <sup>2</sup> \$'000	Plant and equipment \$'000	Computer Software \$'000	Other Intangibles \$'000	Total \$'000
	Total as at 30 June 20X2		-	-		-		-
	<b>Total as at 30 June 20X2 represented by</b> Gross book value							
AASB 1060.134(d) & AASB 1060.137(c)	Accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment			-			-	
	Total as at 30 June 20X2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
AASB 16.53(j)	Carrying amount of right-of-use assets	-	-	-			-	-
AASB 1060.242(c)(ii)	Carrying amount of service concession assets		-	-	-	-	-	-
	1. The above table discloses property, plant and equipment not subject to operating leases [Thi	s applies to	Lessors only -	remove footn	ote if not appli	cable]		
	2. Land, buildings and other property, plant and equipment that met the definition of a heritage	and cultura	l item were dise	closed in the he	ritage and cultu	ral asset class.		
	[\$] (20x1: [\$]) of total leasehold improvements refers to [disclose description of asset] which	h may not b	e disposed of w	ithout prior Mi	nisterial approv	al.		
AASB 1060.38(c)	[Disclose whether any property, plant and equipment and intangibles are expected to be sold or	r disposed o	f within the nex	t 12 months]				
AASB 1060.136 & AASB 1060.140 AASB 1060.136(a)-(c) &	<b>Revaluations of non-financial assets and intangible assets</b> All revaluations were conducted in accordance with the revaluation policy stated at Note 7.4. O	n [disclose d	late of revaluati	onl. an indeper	ndent valuer cor	iducted the reva	luations. [Disclose t]	he methods
AASB 1060.140(a)-(c)	and significant assumptions applied in estimating the items' fair values].	[	aut	,,				
AASB 1060.135(b) & AASB 1060.138(d)	<b>Contractual commitments for the acquisition of property, plant, equipment and intangib</b> [Disclose descriptions and details of significant contractual commitments for the acquisition of		ant, equipment	and intangible	assets]			

#### [The following disclosure applies to Lessors only for the disclosure of PPE subject to operating leases - remove disclosure if not applicable]

#### Reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of property, plant and equipment that are subject to operating leases for 20x2

# AASB 1060.134(e) & AASB 1060.137(e)

AASB 1060.134(d) & AASB 1060.137(c)

AASB 1060.134(e)(i) & AASB 1060.137(e)(i)

AASB 1060.134(e)(iii) AASB 1060.134(e)(iv) & AASB 1060.137(e)(iv) AASB 138.85-86 AASB 1060.134(e)(vi) & AASB 1060.137(e)(vi) AASB 1060.134(e)(vi) & AASB 1060.134(e)(vii) AASB 1060.134(e)(vii) & AASB 1060.137(e)(vi AASB 1060.137(e)(vii) &

AASB 1060.134(e)(ii)

AASB 1060.134(d) & AASB 1060.137(c)

	Land \$'000	H Buildings \$'000	Heritage and cultural \$'000	Plant and equipment \$'000	Computer Software \$'000	Other Intangibles \$'000	
As at 1 July 20X1							
Gross book value	•	-	-	-	-	-	
Accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Total as at 1 July 20X1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Additions							
Purchase or internally developed		-	-	-	-	-	
Finance lease	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Donation/Gift		-	-	-	-	-	
Acquisition of entities or operations (including restructuring)		-	-	-	-	-	
Revaluations and impairments recognised in other comprehensive income							
		-	-	-	-	-	
Revaluations recognised in net cost of services	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Impairments recognised in net cost of services							
	•	-	-	-	-	-	
Reversal of impairments recognised in net cost of services							
	•	-	-	-	-	•	
Assets held for sale or in a disposal group held for sale	•	-	-	-	-	-	
Depreciation and amortisation							
0.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Other movements							
[Disclose by class]			-		-		
Disposals							
From disposal of entities or operations (including restructuring)	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Other		-	-	-	-	-	
Uther							

#### RMG 109, 110, 113, 118, 119

118, 119	
	20X2 \$'000
AASB 1060.132(e) AASB 1060.132(e)(i) AASB 1060.132(e)(i) AASB 1060.132(e)(ii)	4.2B: Investment property         As at 1 July         Additions         Purchase or internally developed         Finance lease         Donation/Gift         Acquisition of entities or operations (including restructuring)         Net gains/(losses) from fair value adjustments
AASB1060.132(e)(iv)	Transfers -
AASB 1060.132(e)(iii) AASB 1060.132(e)(v)	Transfers to and from investment property carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment - Other changes -
AASB 1060.132(e)	Total as at 30 June
AASB 1060.132(a) & AASB 1060.135(c)	<ul> <li>Accounting Policy         <ul> <li>Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are recognised in profit or loss in the year in which they arise.</li> <li>Where an investment property is acquired at no cost or for nominal cost, its cost is deemed to be its fair value as at the date of acquisition.</li> </ul> </li> <li>[Disclose the methods and significant assumptions applied in determining the fair value of investment properties. If an entity has investment property whose fair value cannot be measured reliably, disclose that fact and the reason why fair value cannot be measured reliably for those items of investment property].</li> <li>Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gain or losses on disposal of an investment property are recognised in profit or loss in the year of disposal.</li> <li>Accounting Judgements and Estimates         <ul> <li>[Disclose by details]</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
AASB 1060.123(b)	4.2C: Inventories
AASB 1060.44(c)(ii) AASB 1060.44(c)(i)	Inventories held for sale       -       -         Work in progress       -       -         Finished goods       -       -         Total inventories held for sale       -       -
AASB 1060.123(b)	Inventories held for distribution Total inventories
AASB 1060.123(c)	During 20x2, [\$] of inventory was recognised as an expense (20x1: [\$]).
AASB 1060.123(d)	During <b>20x2</b> , impairment losses of [\$] were [recognised / reversed] in profit or loss ( <b>20x1</b> : [\$]).
AASB 1060.124	[Not-for-profit entities need to disclose the basis/bases on which any loss of service potential of inventories held for distribution is assessed.]
AASB 1060.123 (a) & (d)	Accounting Policy Inventories held for sale are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Inventories held for distribution are valued at cost, adjusted for any loss of service potential. Costs incurred in bringing each item of inventory to its present location and condition are assigned as follows: a) raw materials and stores – purchase cost on a first-in-first-out basis; and b) finished goods and work-in-progress – cost of direct materials and labour plus attributable costs that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Inventories acquired at no cost or nominal consideration are initially measured at current replacement cost at the date of acquisition.

Accounting Indgements and Estimates

	[Disclose by details]		
		20X2	20X1
		\$'000	\$'000
	4.2D: Tax assets (competitive neutrality)		
	[Disclose by class]	-	-
	Total tax assets (competitive neutrality)	-	-
	4.2E: Other non-financial assets		
	[Disclose by class]	-	-
	Total other non-financial assets	-	-
AASB 1060.233	4.2F: Transfers to acquire or construct a non-financial asset		
		Closing	Opening
		balance	balance
		\$'000	\$'000
	[Entity to disclose financial asset]	-	-
	[Entity to disclose associated liabilities arising from transfer]	-	-
	During the reporting period, movements in the liability arose from cash received of [\$ X [\$XX] as result of acquiring or constructing non-financial assets.		
AASB 1060.234	[The Entity needs to disclose information about its obligations under such transfers, inc the it typically satisfies its obligations (e.g., as the asset is constructed, upon completion asset is acquired)]		
	4.2G: Service concession arrangements		
		20X2	20X1
		\$'000	\$'000
AASB 1060.242(c)(ii)	Service concession assets		
	[Entity to disclose by service concession asset]	-	-
	Total service concession assets	-	-
AASB 1060.242(c)(ii)	During the reporting period, [\$ XX] in existing assets became part of a service concessio	on arrangement.	
AASB 1060.242(a) & (b)	[The Entity needs to describe each service concession arrangement including the signif arrangement that may affect cash flows, the nature and extent of the rights and obligati and changes in arrangements that occurred during the reporting period]		angement

## 4.3 Administered - Payables

AASB 1060.44(d)		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	4.3A: Suppliers		
	Trade creditors and accruals	-	-
AASB 1060.159	Contract liabilities from contracts with customers	-	-
AASB 15.B21	Refund liabilities	-	-
	Total suppliers	-	-
	[Disclose settlement terms for suppliers]		
	The contract liabilities from contracts with customers are associated with [enter the rele	evant description].	
	The refund liabilities relate to [enter the relevant description].		
	Refer Note 4.1B for information relating to contract assets from contracts with custome	rs.	
	4.3B: Subsidies		
	[Disclose by class] Total subsidies	-	-
		-	-
	4.3C: Personal benefits		
	[Disclose by category of recipients]	-	-
	Total personal benefits	-	-
	<u>4.3D: Grants</u>		
	Australian Government entities State and Territory Governments	-	-
	Local Governments	<u>.</u>	_
	Non-profit organisations	-	-
	Overseas	-	-
	Other	-	-
	[Disclose by category of recipients]	-	-
	Total grants	-	-
	[Disclose settlement terms for grant]		
	4 2E. Other neurobles		
	<u>4.3E: Other payables</u> Interest payable		_
AASB 1060.231(b)	Prepayments received/unearned income <sup>1</sup>	<u>-</u>	_
AASB1059.21	Grant of Right to Operator		_
111301039.21	Statutory payable	-	-
	Salaries and wages	-	-
	Superannuation	-	-
	Separations and redundancies	-	-
	Other	-	-
	Total other payables	-	-
AASB 1060.231(b)	1. [Entity to disclose information of financial liabilities relating to prepaid taxes or rates	for which the taxable	event has

AASB 1060.231(b)

1. [Entity to disclose information of financial liabilities relating to prepaid taxes or rates for which the taxable event has yet to occur, and the future period(s) to which those taxes or rates relate.

RMG 110

KMG 110	4.4 Administered - Interest Bearing Liabilities		
		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	4.4A: Australian Government securities <sup>1</sup>		
	Treasury bonds	-	-
	Treasury notes	-	-
	Treasury indexed bonds Unamortised net premiums on borrowings	-	-
	Other	-	-
	Total Australian Government securities	-	-
AASB 1060.114	1. [Provide relevant details of Australian Government securities]		
	<u>4.4B: Loans<sup>1</sup></u>		
	Loans from Government	-	-
	Loans from non-Government Debentures and unsecured notes		-
	Bonds	-	-
	Bills of exchange and promissory notes	-	-
	Total loans	-	-
AASB 1060.114	1. [Provide relevant details of loans]		
AASB 1060.118(a) AASB 1060.118(b) AASB 1060.118(c)	[Disclose details of any defaults during the period of principal, interest, sinking fund, or redemption terms The carrying amount of loans in default is [\$] ( <b>20x1</b> : [\$]). [Disclose any remediation or renegotiation of loans in default]	of those loans payable	e]
	Accounting Judgements and Estimates [Disclose by details]		
FRR 18(2)	4.4C: Leases		
AASB 16.47	Lease liabilities	-	-
	Total leases		-
AASB 16.58	Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows		
	Within 1 year	-	-
	Between 1 to 5 years More than 5 years		-
	Total leases	-	-
AASB 16.53(g)	Total cash outflow for leases for the year ended 30 June 20x2 was [\$] (20X1: \$)		
AASB 16.59	The [Entity] in its capacity as lessee [disclose descriptions and details of significant leasing arrangements ( contingent rental is payable, variable lease payments, existence of renewal or purchase options and escalat imposed).]		
AASB 16.Aus59.1 & AASB 16.Aus59.2	The [Entity] in its capacity as lessee has [disclose descriptions and details of each individual significant lea market terms (including dependence on lease, lease payments, terms, description of underlying assets, exp e.g. are carried at cost, and/or restrictions imposed).]		
AASB 16.52	The above lease disclosures should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 2.1B, 2.1F, 2.1K, 2	.2H, 2.2L and 4.2.	

	Accounting Policy For all new contracts entered into, the [Entity] considers whether the contract is, or contains a lease. A leas part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in excha Once it has been determined that a contract is, or contains a lease, the lease liability is initially measured a lease payments unpaid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, determinable, or the department's incremental borrowing rate. Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for inter reflect any reassessment or modification to the lease. When the lease liability is remeasured, the correspo in the right-of-use asset or profit and loss depending on the nature of the reassessment or modification.	ange for consideratio t the present value o if that rate is readily rest. It is remeasured	n'. f the f l to
		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	4.4D: Deposits <sup>1</sup>		
	Exchange settlements funds	-	-
	Drawing accounts held with the Reserve Bank of Australia	-	-
	State governments	-	-
	Foreign governments	-	-
	Other Total deposits		-
AASB 1060.114	1. [Provide relevant details of deposits]		
	4.4E: Other interest bearing liabilities <sup>1</sup>		
	Swap principal payable <sup>1</sup>	-	-
	Amounts outstanding under repurchase agreements	-	-
	Special reserve- International Monetary Fund special drawing rights	-	-
	Inscribed stock – face value Overdrafts <sup>1</sup>	-	-
AASB 1059.15	Services concession arrangements	_	-
AA3D 1039.13	Other <sup>1</sup>	-	_
	Total other interest bearing liabilities	-	-
AASB 1060.114	1. [Provide relevant details of other interest bearing liabilities]		

KMG 114			
	4.5 Administered - Other Provisions		
		2.0.1/2	0.01/4
		20X2	20X1
		\$'000	\$'000
	4.5A: Taxation refunds to be provided for Income		
	Indirect		
	Other	-	
	Total taxation refunds to be provided for		
	Accounting Judgements and Estimates [Disclose by details]		
	4.5B: Competitive neutrality liabilities		
	[Disclose by class]	-	
	Total competitive neutrality liabilities	-	
	Accounting Judgements and Estimates [Disclose by details]		
	4.5C: Other provisions		
	Provision for guarantee <sup>1</sup>	Provision for restoration <sup>1</sup>	Tota
	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000
ASB 1060.153(a)(i)	As at 1 July 20X1 -	-	
ASB 1060.153(a)(ii)	Additional provisions made	-	
ASB 1060.153(a)(iii)	Amounts used -	-	
ASB 1060.153(a)(iv)	Amounts reversed -	-	
AASB 1060.153(a)(i)	Total as at 30 June 20X2 -	-	
AASB 1060.153(b)	The entity's [disclose name of the section] business operation provided a guarantee in [disclose guaranteed item]. This guarantee was called during the year.	[disclose year] in res	pect of
AASB 1060.153(d)	1. For [each class of provision], the amount of any expected reimbursement is [\$] and has been recognised for that expected reimbursement is [\$].	l the amount of any as	set that
	Accounting Judgements and Estimates [Disclose by details]		

#### RMG 100, 116, 124, 125 part 8

# **Funding** This section identifies the [Entity's] funding structure.

## 5.1 Appropriations

FRR 43, AASB 1060.239 & RMG 116

Annual Appropriations for 20X2

	Annual Appropriation <sup>1</sup> \$'000	Adjustments to appropriation <sup>2</sup> \$'000	Total appropriation \$'000	Appropriation applied in 20X2 (current and prior years) \$'000	Variance <sup>3</sup> \$'000
Departmental					7
Ordinary annual services	-	-	-	-	-
Capital Budget <sup>4</sup>	-	-	-	-	-
Other services					
Equity Injections	-	-	-	-	-
Loans	-	-	-	-	-
Total departmental	-	-	-	-	-
Administered					
Ordinary annual services					
Capital Budget <sup>4</sup>	-	-	-	-	
Administered items	-	-	-	-	
Payments to corporate Commonwealth					
entities	-	-	-	-	-
Other services					
States, ACT, NT and Local government	-	-	-	-	
New administered outcomes	-	-	-	-	-
Administered assets and liabilities	-	-	-	-	-
Payments to corporate Commonwealth					
entities	-	-	-	-	-
Total administered	-	-	-	-	-

1. [Disclose reasons for amounts of current year annual appropriation being withheld under section 51 of the PGPA Act or quarantined for administrative purposes]

2. Adjustments to appropriations includes adjustments to current year annual appropriations including Advance to the Finance Minister (AFM), PGPA Act section 74 receipts and PGPA Act section 75 transfers]

3. [Disclose reasons for material variances]

4. Departmental and Administered Capital Budgets are appropriated through Appropriation Acts (No.1,3,5). They form part of ordinary annual services, and are not separately identified in the Appropriation Acts. [Disclose separately current year departmental and/or administered capital budgets as per the Portfolio Budget Statements and Portfolio Additional Estimates Statements]

5. The following entities spent money from the Consolidated Revenue Fund (CRF) on behalf of this entity: [Disclose entity]

Annual Appropriations for 20X1	Annual	Adjustments to	Total	Appropriation	
	Appropriation	appropriation <sup>1</sup>	appropriation	applied in 20X1	Variance <sup>2</sup>
	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000
Departmental	\$ 000	\$ 000	\$ 000	\$ 000	\$ 000
Ordinary annual services					
Capital Budget <sup>3</sup>	-	_	_	_	_
Other services					
Equity Injections	-	-	-	-	-
Loans	-	-	-	-	-
Assets and liabilities	-	-	-	-	-
Total departmental	-	-	-	-	-
Administered					
Ordinary annual services					
Capital Budget <sup>3</sup>	-	-	-	-	-
Administered items	-	-	-	-	-
Payments to corporate Commonwealth					
entities	-	-	-	-	-
Other services					
States, ACT, NT and Local government	-	-	-	-	-
New administered outcomes	-	-	-	-	-
Administered assets and liabilities	-	-	-	-	-
Payments to corporate Commonwealth					
entities	-	-	-	-	-
Total administered	-	-	-	-	-

Annual Appropriations for 20X1

1. Adjustments to appropriations includes adjustments to prior year annual appropriations including Advance to the Finance Minister (AFM), PGPA Act section 74 receipts and PGPA Act section 75 transfers]

2. [Disclose reasons for material variances]

3. Departmental and Administered Capital Budgets are appropriated through Appropriation Acts (No.1,3,5). They form part of ordinary annual services, and are not separately identified in the Appropriation Acts. [Disclose separately prior year departmental and/or administered capital budgets as per the Portfolio Budget Statements and Portfolio Additional Estimates Statements]

4. The following entities spent money from the Consolidated Revenue Fund (CRF) on behalf of this entity: [Disclose entity]

#### 5.1B: Unspent annual appropriations ('recoverable GST exclusive')

# 20X220X1\$'000\$'000Departmental\$'000[Disclose by legislation]-Appropriation Act (No. 1) 20XY-20XZ-Appropriation Act (No. 2) 20XY-20XZ-Total departmental-[Disclose by legislation]-[Disclose by legislation]-[List legislation]-Appropriation Act (No. 1) 20XY-20XZ-Total administered-[Disclose by legislation]-[List legislation]-Appropriation Act (No. 1) 20XY-20XZ-Total administered-[Disclose by legislation]-Appropriation Act (No. 1) 20XY-20XZ---Total administered-

1. [Disclose separately for departmental and administered, the amount by Appropriation Act and an explanation for, all prior years unspent annual appropriations that have been withheld under section 51 of the PGPA Act or quarantined for administrative reasons]

2. [Disclose separately the total adjustments made to prior years unspent departmental and administered annual appropriations under section 74 of the PGPA Act]

3. [Disclose separately the total adjustments made to prior years unspent departmental and administered annual appropriations under section 75 of the PGPA Act]

4. [Disclose separately for departmental and administered, the unspent appropriation that will lapse on 1 July 20X2 under section 39 of the FRR]

FRR 46 & RMG 125 Part 8

#### 5.1C: Special appropriations ('recoverable GST exclusive')

	Appropriation applied	
	20X2	20X1
Authority	\$'000	\$'000
[Disclose legislation]	-	-
[Disclose legislation], [Disclose prior year investments redeemed in current year], [Disclose redemptions of current year investments (gross)] <sup>1</sup>	-	-
[Disclose legislation], [Disclose limit for the reporting period and total limit for all reporting periods, if applicable], [Disclose appropriation lapsed]	-	-
[Disclose legislation]	-	-
Total special appropriations applied	-	-

1. [Disclose the fair value at 30 June of investments made using the special appropriation]

The following entities spend money from the CRF on behalf of this entity: [Disclose by entity]

FRR 45 & RMG 116

# FRR 47 &

RMG 125 Part 8

#### 5.1D: Disclosures by agent in relation to annual and special appropriations ('recoverable GST exclusive')

	[Disclose responsible entity 1 and relationship]	[Disclose responsible entity 2 and relationship]
20X2	\$'00	00 \$'000
Total receipts		
Total payments		
	[Disclose responsible entity 1 and relationship]	[Disclose responsible entity 2 and relationship]
20X1	\$'00	00 \$'000
Total receipts		
Total payments		

#### RMG 125 part 9

#### **5.2 Special Accounts**

RMG 125 part 9 & FRR 48	[Recoverable GST Exclusive]	$\left[ \text{Disclose special account 1}  ight]^1$		[Disclose special account 2] <sup>1</sup>	
		20X2	20X1	20X2	20X1
		\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000
	Balance brought forward from previous period	-	-	-	-
	Increases	-	-	-	-
	Departmental	-	-	-	-
	Departmental - Investments	-	-	-	-
	Departmental - Statutory Credits				
	Administered	-	-	-	-
	Administered - Investments	-	-	-	-
	Administered - Statutory Credits				
	Total increases	-	-	-	-
	Available for payments	-	-	-	-
	Decreases				
	Departmental	-	-	-	-
	Departmental - Investments	-	-	-	-
	Departmental - Statutory Credits				
	Administered	-	-	-	-
	Administered - Investments	-	-	-	-
	Administered - Statutory Credits				
	Total decreases	-	-	-	-
	Total balance carried to the next period	-	-	-	-
	Balance represented by:				
	Cash held in entity bank accounts	-	-	-	-
	Cash held in the Official Public Account	-	-	-	-
	Total balance carried to the next period	-	-	-	-

1. Appropriation: [Disclose Public Governance, Performance and Accountability Act 2013 section 78; or Public Governance, Performance and Accountability Act 2013 section 80].

Establishing Instrument: [Disclose determination and number; or enabling legislation, year and section]. Purpose: [Disclose purpose of the account]. Investments: [Entity held \$X in [disclose investment types] as a result of investments made under sX of [Name] Act/s58 of the PGPA Act. This includes amounts realised and automatically reinvested in [investment types].

2. The entity has a [disclose special account]. This account was established under [disclose section 78 or section 80] of the Public Governance, Performance and Accountability Act 2013 (PGPA Act). For the year ended 30 June 20x2 the account had a nil balance and there were no transactions debited or credited to it during the current or prior reporting period.

3. [Disclose no.] special account determination/s is/are, [disclose no.] on [disclose date, e.g. 1 May 20X8], [disclose for each additional date].

4. The closing balance of [special account x] includes amounts held in trust: \$... in 20x2 and \$... in 20x1. [disclose for both departmental and administered]. See 8.2 Assets Held in Trust for more information.

RMG 100, 116, 125 part 9

	5.3 Regulatory Charging Summary		
RMG 125 part 9 & RR Part 34A	i 	20X2 \$'000	202 \$'00
	Amounts applied		
	Payments from portfolio bodies	-	
	Departmental		
	Annual appropriations	-	
	Special appropriations (including special accounts)	-	
	Own source revenue	-	
	Administered	-	
	Annual appropriations	-	
	Special appropriations (including special accounts)	-	
	Total amounts applied	-	
	Expenses		
	Departmental	-	
	Administered	-	
	Total expenses	-	
	External Revenue		
	Payments to portfolio departments	-	
	Departmental	-	
	Administered	-	
	Total external revenue	-	
	Amounts written off		
	Departmental	-	

Total amounts written off

Administered

#### **Regulatory charging activities:**

[Disclose all of the entity's regulatory charging activities regardless of their financial value]

Documentation (Cost Recovery Implementation Statement/s) for the above activities is available at [disclose link/s to the web location of the relevant documentation].

-

-

5.4 Net Cash Appropriation Arrangements

RMG 125 part 9

	20X2 \$'000
Total comprehensive income/(loss) - as per the Statement of Comprehensive Income	
<i>Plus</i> : depreciation/amortisation of assets funded through appropriations (departmental capital	
budget funding and/or equity injections) <sup>1</sup>	-
<i>Plus</i> : depreciation of right-of-use assets <sup>2</sup>	-
<i>Less</i> : lease principal repayments <sup>2</sup>	-
Met Cash Operating Surplus/ (Deficit) <sup>3</sup>	-

20X1 \$'000

{For entities receiving DCB Funding}

1. From 2010-11, the Government introduced net cash appropriation arrangements where revenue appropriations for depreciation/amortisation expenses of non-corporate Commonwealth entities and selected corporate Commonwealth entities were replaced with a separate capital budget provided through equity appropriations. Capital budgets are to be appropriated in the period when cash payment for capital expenditure is required.

[disclose reasons for amounts of depreciation/amortisation expenses that are excluded from this calculation and the assets/functions they relate to]

{For entities receiving CDAB Funding}

[disclose the type of assets/functions to which the depreciation/amortisation expenses are related and reasons]

2. The inclusion of depreciation/amortisation expenses related to ROU leased assets and the lease liability principal repayment amount reflects the impact of AASB 16 Leases, which does not directly reflect a change in appropriation arrangements. [disclose reasons for amounts of right-of-use assets and lease principal repayments that are excluded from this calculation]

#### [Guidance note:

An entity is required to prepare this note if:

it receives DCB/ CDAB funding or equity injections through appropriations to fund asset purchases and replacements; and/or
 it is a lessee with right-of-use assets and lease liabilities.

For assets funded through external revenue sources including cost recovery, depreciation/amortisation of these assets are excluded from this calculation.

For depreciation of right-of-use assets and lease principal repayments, if the expense is recovered through cost recovery, it is excluded from this calculation.]

# **People and relationships**

This section describes a range of employment and post employment benefits provided to our people and our relationships with other key people.

6.1 Employee Provisions

	20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
6.1A: Employee provisions		
Leave	-	-
Separations and redundancies	-	-
Other	-	-
Total employee provisions	-	-
6.1B: Administered - employee provisions		
Leave	-	-
Separations and redundancies	-	-
Other	-	-
Total employee provisions	-	-

#### Accounting policy

Liabilities for short-term employee benefits and termination benefits expected within twelve months of the end of reporting period are measured at their nominal amounts.

Other long-term employee benefits are measured as net total of the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period minus the fair value at the end of the reporting period of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be settled directly.

#### <u>Leave</u>

The liability for employee benefits includes provision for annual leave and long service leave. The leave liabilities are calculated on the basis of employees' remuneration at the estimated salary rates that will be applied at the time the leave is taken, including the entity's employer superannuation contribution rates to the extent that the leave is likely to be taken during service rather than paid out on termination. The liability for long service leave has been determined by reference to the work of an actuary as at 30 June 20X2. The estimate of the present value of the liability takes into account attrition rates and pay increases through promotion and inflation.

#### Separation and Redundancy

Provision is made for separation and redundancy benefit payments. The entity recognises a provision for termination when it has developed a detailed formal plan for the terminations and has informed those employees affected that it will carry out the terminations.

#### **Termination Benefits**

[For each category of termination benefits, disclose the nature of the benefit, amount of its obligation and extent of funding at the reporting date].

For [category of termination benefit], the nature of the benefit is [disclose nature of benefit], the amount of its obligation is [\$...] as at 30 June 20x2 (20x1: [\$...]) and the extent of funding is [\$...] as at 30 June 20x2 (20x1: [\$...]).

AASB 119.160 & AASB 119.164

AASB 1060.174 & AASB 1060.175

	Superannuation
	The entity's staff are members of the Commonwealth Superannuation Scheme (CSS), the Public Sector
AASB 119.30	Superannuation Scheme (PSS), or the PSS accumulation plan (PSSap), or other superannuation funds held outside the Australian Government.
	The CSS and PSS are defined benefit schemes for the Australian Government. The PSSap is a defined
AASB 1060.173	contribution scheme.
	The liability for defined benefits is recognised in the financial statements of the Australian Government and is settled by the Australian Government in due course. This liability is reported in the Department of
FRR 25(4)	Finance's administered schedules and notes.
	The entity makes employer contributions to the employees' defined benefit superannuation scheme at rates
	determined by an actuary to be sufficient to meet the current cost to the Government. The entity accounts for the contributions as if they were contributions to defined contribution plans.
	The liability for superannuation recognised as at 30 June represents outstanding contributions.
	<u>Defined Benefit Plan</u>
	[If the entity manages defined benefit schemes such as the PSS, CSS or military superannuation they must
AASB 1060.173	disclose details on the actual return on plan assets for the current year e.g. Department of Finance, CSC, Department of Defence and Attorney General's Department]
	The actual return on plan assets for the current year was [\$] (20X1: [\$]).
	Accounting Judgements and Estimates
	[Disclose by details]

FRR 27(4)

# 6.2 Key Management Personnel Remuneration

FRR 27 &Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing andAASB 1060.193-controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or otherwise) of196that entity. The entity has determined the key management personnel to be the Director/Chief Executive/Secretary and<br/>XX Directors/Executive Officers/General Managers/Deputy Secretaries. Key management personnel remuneration is<br/>reported in the table below:

RMG 125 part 3		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
FRR 27(5)(b)(i)	Short-term employee benefits	-	-
FRR 27(5)(b)(ii)	Post-employment benefits	-	-
FRR 27(5)(b)(iii)	Other long-term employee benefits	-	-
FRR 27(5)(b)(iv)	Termination benefits	-	-
FRR 27(5)(a) &	Total key management personnel remuneration expenses <sup>1</sup>	-	-
AASB 1060.194			

The total number of key management personnel that are included in the above table are [disclose no. of key management personnel] (**20x1**: [disclose no. of key management personnel]).

1. The above key management personnel remuneration excludes the remuneration and other benefits of the Portfolio Minister. The Portfolio Minister's remuneration and other benefits are set by the Remuneration Tribunal and are not paid by the entity.

# 6.3 Related Party Disclosures

#### **Related party relationships:**

AASB 1060.200 The parent entity to [insert entity] is [insert parent entity name if different to the Australian Government]. The entity is an Australian Government controlled entity. Related parties to this entity are Directors <corporates>, Key Management Personnel including the Portfolio Minister <non-corporates> and Executive, and other Australian Government entities.

## Transactions with related parties:

Given the breadth of Government activities, related parties may transact with the government sector in the same capacity as ordinary citizens. Such transactions include the payment or refund of taxes, receipt of a Medicare rebate or higher education loans. These transactions have not been separately disclosed in this note. (Delete or modify as required giving consideration to materiality)

The following transactions with related parties occurred during the financial year:

• Grants were made to [disclose name of grantee], which is wholly owned by a KMP. They were approved under [disclose details] and were made on normal terms and conditions. The KMP involved took no part in the relevant executive decisions of the board. There is no balance outstanding at year end.

## AASB 1060.201

Significant transactions with related parties can include:

- the payments of grants or loans;
- purchases of goods and services;
- asset purchases, sales transfers or leases;
- debts forgiven; and
- guarantees.

or

Giving consideration to relationships with related entities, and transactions entered into during the reporting period by the entity, it has been determined that there are no related party transactions to be separately disclosed.

Disclosure of transactions with related parties is required to include comparatives (AASB 1060.20).

Note: Entities should consider materiality when determining significant transactions requiring disclosure

RMG 125 part 5

# Managing uncertainties

This section analyses how the **[entity]** manages financial risks within its operating environment.

7.1A: Contingent assets and liabilities

1 - ( 0		_		Claims for					
156 &		Guarant		Indemni		damages of		Total	
RMG 125 Part 5		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000	20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000	20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000	20X2 \$'000	20X \$'00
	Contingent assets	φ <b>000</b>	φ 000	\$ 000	φ000	\$000	\$ 000	\$ 000	φ UU
	Balance from previous								
	period	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	New contingent assets								
	recognised Re-measurement	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Assets realised	-	-	-	_	-	-		
	Rights expired	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Total contingent assets	-	-	-	-	-	-		
	<b>Contingent liabilities</b>								
	Balance from previous								
	period	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	New contingent liabilities								
	recognised	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Re-measurement	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Liabilities realised Obligations expired	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Total contingent liabilities		-	-	-		-		
RR 29(3)	During 20x2, the entity gave a fin	ancial guara	ntee to [disc	lose entity].					
FRR 29(3)	During 20x2, the entity gave a fin	ancial guara	ntee to [disc	lose entity].					
	Quantifiable Contingencies	-	-						
FRR 29(3) AASB 1060.154		contingent li	abilities disc	closed in res			<mark>0x1</mark> : [\$]). 7	Гhe amount	
AASB 1060.154	<b>Quantifiable Contingencies</b> The above table contains [\$] of o	contingent li ity's liability ntingent asso	abilities disc based on [d ets in respec	closed in resj isclose basis t to [disclose	of estimate e item] (20x	].			lose
AASB 1060.154 AASB 1060.155	Quantifiable Contingencies The above table contains [\$] of or represents an estimate of the ent The table also contains [\$] of co	contingent li ity's liability ntingent asso	abilities disc based on [d ets in respec	closed in resj isclose basis t to [disclose	of estimate e item] (20x	].			lose
	Quantifiable Contingencies The above table contains [\$] of or represents an estimate of the ent The table also contains [\$] of co expected outcome]. The estimate	contingent li ity's liability ntingent asso is based on	abilities disc based on [d ets in respec [disclose bas	closed in resp isclose basis it to [disclose sis of estimation	of estimate e item] ( <mark>20x</mark> te].	]. <mark>:1</mark> : [\$]). The	entity is ex	pecting [disc	
AASB 1060.154 AASB 1060.155	Quantifiable Contingencies The above table contains [\$] of or represents an estimate of the ent The table also contains [\$] of co expected outcome]. The estimate Unquantifiable Contingencies	contingent li ity's liability ntingent asso is based on lisclose deta	abilities disc based on [d ets in respec [disclose bas ils of unquan	closed in resp isclose basis it to [disclose sis of estimat ntifiable con	of estimate e item] ( <b>20x</b> te]. tingencies].	]. t1: [\$]). The It was not po	entity is expossible to est	pecting [disc imate the an	
ASB 1060.154 ASB 1060.155	<b>Quantifiable Contingencies</b> The above table contains [\$] of or represents an estimate of the ent The table also contains [\$] of co expected outcome]. The estimate <b>Unquantifiable Contingencies</b> At 30 June <b>20x2</b> , the entity had [or content of the entity of the	contingent li ity's liability ntingent asse is based on lisclose deta be required gent assets a ertainty as to ably measur	abilities disc based on [d ets in respec [disclose bas ils of unquat in relation to are not recog o the existen red. Continge	closed in resp isclose basis at to [disclose sis of estimat ntifiable com these claim gnised in the ce of a liabili ent assets are	of estimate e item] (20x te]. tingencies]. s. These we statement o ity or asset o e disclosed v	]. 1: [\$]). The It was not po re not includ f financial po or represent a when settlem	entity is expossible to est ed in the ab sition but an	pecting [disc imate the an ove table. re reported in ability in res	nounts of

## 7.1B: Administered - contingent assets and liabilities

					Claims			
	Guara	ntees	Indemn	ities	damages o	r costs	Tota	i .
	20X2	20X1	20X2	20X1	20X2	20X1	20X2	202
	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'00
Contingent assets								
Balance from previous								
period	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
New contingent assets								
recognised	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Re-measurement	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Assets realised	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Rights expired	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
otal contingent assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
ontingent liabilities								
Balance from previous								
period	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
New contingent liabilities								
recognised	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Re-measurement	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Liabilities realised	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Obligations expired	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
<b>Fotal contingent liabilities</b>	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
let contingent								
ssets/(liabilities)							-	

## **Quantifiable Administered Contingencies**

AASB 1060.154 The above table contains [\$...] of contingent liabilities in respect to [disclose item] (**20x1**: [\$...]). The amount represents an estimate of the entity's liability based on [disclose basis of estimate].

AASB 1060.155 The table also contains [\$...] of contingent assets in respect to [disclose item] (**20x1**: [\$...]). The entity is expecting [disclose expected outcome]. The estimate is based on [disclose basis of estimate].

# FRR 29(2) Unquantifiable Administered Contingencies

At 30 June **20x2** the entity administered [disclose detail of unquantifiable administered contingencies]. It was not possible to estimate the amounts of any eventual payments that may be required in relation to these claims. These were not included in the above table.

## **Accounting Policy**

#### Indemnities and/or guarantees

The maximum amounts payable under the indemnities given is disclosed above. The guarantees are in relation to lease obligations and are measured at the present value of future lease payments. At the time of completion of the financial statements, there was no reason to believe that the indemnities and/or guarantees would be called upon, and no recognition of any liability was therefore required.

# Accounting Judgements and Estimates

[Disclose by details]

# RMG 125 part 3

	7.2 Financial Instruments		
		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
AASB 1060.111 AASB 1060.113(b)	7.2A: Categories of financial instruments Financial assets at amortised cost		
AASB 1060.115	[Disclose by class] Total financial assets at amortised cost	-	
AASB 1060.113(e)(i)	Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income		
	[Disclose by class] Total financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive		-
AASB 1060.113(e)(ii)	Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (investments in equity instruments) [Disclose by class]		_
	Total financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (investments in equity instruments)		-
AASB 1060.113(a)	Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss [Disclose by class]	<u>-</u>	-
	Total financial asset at fair value through profit or loss Total financial assets	-	-
AASB 1060.113(d)	Financial Liabilities Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost [Disclose by class]		
RMG 125 Part 3	[Note: lessee lease liabilities should not be disclosed in the financial liabilities note] Total financial liabilities measured at amortised cost	-	-
AASB 1060.113(c)	<b>Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss</b> [Disclose by class]	-	-
RMG 125 Part 3	[Note: lessee lease liabilities should not be disclosed in the financial liabilities note] Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss		
	Total financial liabilities	-	-

#### Accounting Policy Financial assets

In accordance with AASB 9 Financial Instruments, the entity classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

- financial assets at fair value through profit or loss; a)
- financial assets at fair value through other b)
- comprehensive income; and financial assets measured at amortised cost. c)

The classification depends on both the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and contractual cash flow characteristics at the time of initial recognition. Financial assets are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the contract and, as a consequence, has a legal right A write-off constitutes a derecognition event where the to receive or a legal obligation to pay cash and derecognised write-off directly reduces the gross carrying amount of the when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or are transferred upon trade date.

Comparatives have not been restated on initial application.

#### Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Financial assets included in this category need to meet two criteria:

1. the financial asset is held in order to collect the contractual cash flows; and

2. the cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal outstanding amount.

Amortised cost is determined using the effective interest method.

#### Effective Interest Method

Income is recognised on an effective interest rate basis for financial assets that are recognised at amortised cost.

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)

Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are held with the objective of both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets and the cash flows meet the SPPI test.

Any gains or losses as a result of fair value measurement or the recognition of an impairment loss allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss where the financial assets either doesn't meet the criteria of financial assets held at amortised cost or at FVOCI (i.e. mandatorily held at FVTPL) or may be designated.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest earned on the financial asset.

Impairment of Financial Assets Financial assets are assessed for impairment at the end of each reporting period based on Expected Credit Losses, using the general approach which measures the loss allowance based on an amount equal to *lifetime expected credit losses* where risk has significantly increased, or an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses if risk has not increased.

The simplified approach for trade, contract and lease receivables is used. This approach always measures the loss allowance as the amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

financial asset.

### **Financial liabilities**

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities 'at fair value through profit or loss' or other financial liabilities. Financial liabilities are recognised and derecognised upon 'trade date'.

# Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent fair value adjustments are recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability.

#### Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

Financial liabilities, including borrowings, are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. These liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, with interest expense recognised on an effective interest basis.

Supplier and other payables are recognised at amortised cost. Liabilities are recognised to the extent that the goods or services have been received (and irrespective of having been invoiced).

#### **Accounting Judgements and Estimates** [Disclose by details]

		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	7.2B: Net gains or losses on financial assets		
ASB 1060.119(a)(iii)	Financial assets at amortised cost		
	Interest revenue	-	
	Exchange gains/(losses)	-	
	Impairment	-	
	Gains/(Losses) on disposal	-	
ASB 1060.119(a)(v)	Investments in equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (designated)		
	Interest revenue	-	
	Dividend revenue	-	
	Exchange gains/(losses)	-	
	Gains/(Losses) recognised in equity	-	
	Amounts reversed from equity		
	Impairment	-	
	Fair value changes reversed on disposal	-	
	Gains/(Losses) on disposal	-	
	Net gains/(losses) on investments in equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (designated)		
		-	
ASB 1060.119(a)(vi)	Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income		
	Change in fair value	-	
	Interest revenue	-	
	Dividend revenue	-	
	Exchange gains/(losses)  Net gains/(losses) on financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income		
ASB 1060.119(a)(i)	– Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss		
ASD 1000.119(a)(l)	Change in fair value		
		-	
	Interest revenue	-	
	Dividend revenue	-	
	Exchange gains/(losses)           Net gains/(losses) on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	-	
	Net gains on financial assets	-	
ASB 1060.119(b)	The net interest income/expense from financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss is [	\$] ( <mark>20x1</mark> : [\$]).	
	7.2C: Net gains or losses on financial liabilities		
ASB1060.119(a)(iv)	Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost		
	Interest expense	-	
	Exchange gains/(losses)	-	
	Gains/(Losses) on disposal	-	
	Net gains/(losses) on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost	-	
ASB 1060.119(a)(ii)	Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss		
R3D 1000.117(a)(ll)	Change in fair value	_	
	Interest expense	_	
	Exchange gains/(losses)		
	Net gains/(losses) on financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss	-	
	Net losses from financial liabilities		

		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	7.2D: Assets pledged or held as collateral		
	Assets pledged as collateral		
AASB 1060.117(a)	Financial assets pledged as collateral		
	[Disclose by class] <sup>1</sup>	-	-
	Total assets pledged as collateral	-	-

AASB 1060.117(b) 1. [Disclose terms and conditions related to pledge]

# RMG 125 part 3

	7.3 Administered - Financial Instruments		
		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
AASB 1060.111	7.3A: Categories of financial instruments		
AASB 1060.113(b)	Financial assets at amortised cost		
	[Disclose by class]	-	-
	Total financial assets at amortised cost	-	-
AASB 1060.113(e)(i)	Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income		
	[Disclose by class]	-	-
	Total financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income		-
AASB 1060.113(e)(ii)	Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income		
	(investments in equity instruments)		
	[Disclose by class] Total financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive		-
	income (investments in equity instruments)		-
AACD 10(0 110(-)			
AASB 1060.113(a)	Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss [Disclose by class]	_	_
	Total financial asset at fair value through profit or loss	-	-
	Total financial assets	-	-
	Financial Liabilities		
AASB 1060.113(d)	Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost		
	[Disclose by class]	-	-
RMG 125 Part 3	[Lessee lease liabilities should not be disclosed in the financial liabilities note] Trade creditors	_	
	Grants payables	-	-
	Total financial liabilities measured at amortised cost	-	-
AASB 1060.113(c)	Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss [Disclose by class]		
RMG 125 Part 3	[Lessee lease liabilities should not be disclosed in the financial liabilities note]	-	-
	Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss	-	-
	Total financial liabilities	-	-

		20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
	7.3B: Net gains or losses on financial assets		
AASB 1060.119(a)(iii)	Financial assets at amortised cost		
	Interest revenue	-	-
	Exchange gains/(losses)	-	-
	Impairment	-	-
	Gains/(Losses) on disposal	-	-
	Net gains/(losses) on financial assets at amortised cost	-	-
AASB 1060.119(a)(v)	Investments in equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (designated)		
	Interest revenue	-	-
	Dividend revenue	-	-
	Exchange gains/(losses)	-	-
	Gains/(Losses) recognised in equity	-	-
	Amounts reversed from equity		
	Impairment	-	-
	Fair value changes reversed on disposal	-	-
	Gains/(Losses) on disposal	-	-
	Net gains/(losses) on investments in equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (designated)	-	-
	Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income		
AASB 1060.119(a)(vi)	Change in fair value	_	_
	Interest revenue	-	
	Dividend revenue	-	_
	Exchange gains/(losses)	-	-
	Net gains/(losses) on financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive		
	income	-	-
AASB 1060.119(a)(i)	Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss		
	Change in fair value	-	-
	Interest revenue	-	-
	Dividend revenue	-	-
	Exchange gains/(losses)	-	-
	Net gains/(losses) on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	-	-
	Net gains/(losses) on financial assets		-
AASB 1060.119(b)	The net interest income/expense from financial assets not at fair value through profit or lo	ss is [\$] ( <mark>20x1</mark> : [\$	]).
	7.3C: Net gains or losses on financial liabilities		
AASB 1060.119(a)(iv)	Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost		
	Interest expense	-	-
	Exchange gains/(losses)	-	-
	Gains/(Losses) on disposal	-	-
	Net gains/(losses) on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost	-	-
AASB 1060.119(a)(ii)	Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss		
	Change in fair value	-	-
	Interest expense	-	-
	Exchange gains/(losses)	-	_
	Net gains/(losses) on financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss		-
	Net gains/(losses) on financial liabilities	-	-
AASB 1060.119(b)	The net interest income/expense from financial liabilities not at fair value through profit o	r loss is [\$] ( <mark>20x1</mark>	:[\$]).

	7.3 Administered - Financial Instruments		
		20X2	20X1
		\$'000	\$'000
	7.3D: Assets pledged or held as collateral		
	Assets pledged as collateral		
AASB 1060.117(a)	Financial assets pledged as collateral		
	[Disclose by class] <sup>1</sup>	-	-
	Total assets pledged as collateral	-	-
AASB 1060.117(b)	1. [Disclose terms and conditions related to pledge]		

# 7.4 Fair Value Measurement

## **Accounting Policy**

[Disclose description of the valuation policy, including how the entity decides its valuation policies and procedures and analyses changes in fair value measurements from period to period. Such items might include the frequency and methods for testing procedures of pricing models; the process for analysing changes in fair value measurements from period to period; how the entity determined that third-party information used in the fair value measurement was developed in accordance with AASB 13; and the methods used to develop and substantiate the unobservable inputs used in a fair value measurement.]

[Disclose entities policies for determining when transfers between levels are deemed to occur]

### 7.4A: Fair value measurement

	Fair va measurer at the end reporting	nents of the
	20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
Financial assets		
[Disclose by class, with recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements on separate lines]	-	-
Non-financial assets		
[Disclose by class, with recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements on separate lines]	-	-
Financial liabilities		
[Disclose by class, with recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements on separate lines]	-	-
Non-financial liabilities		
[Disclose by class, with recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements on separate lines]	-	-

# 7.5 Administered - Fair Value Measurement

## **Accounting Policy**

[Disclose description of the valuation policy, including how the entity decides its valuation policies and procedures and analyses changes in fair value measurements from period to period. Such items might include the frequency and methods for testing procedures of pricing models; the process for analysing changes in fair value measurements from period to period; how the entity determined that third-party information used in the fair value measurement was developed in accordance with AASB 13; and the methods used to develop and substantiate the unobservable inputs used in a fair value measurement.]

[Disclose entities policies for determining when transfers between levels are deemed to occur]

#### 7.5A: Administered - fair value measurement

	Fair val measuren at the end reporting p	nents of the
	20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
Financial assets		
[Disclose by class, with recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements on separate lines]		-
Non-financial assets		
[Disclose by class, with recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements on separate lines]	-	-
Financial liabilities		
[Disclose by class, with recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements on separate lines]	-	-
Non-financial liabilities		
[Disclose by class, with recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements on separate lines]	•	-

# **Other information**

# 8.1 Current/non-current distinction for assets and liabilities

# FRR 34B **8.1A: Current/non-current distinction for assets and liabilities**

	20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
Access and to be recovered in.		
Assets expected to be recovered in: No more than 12 months		
Cash and cash equivalents Trade and other receivables	-	
Assets held for sale	-	
	-	
[Disclose by asset disclosure] Total no more than 12 months		
	<u> </u>	
More than 12 months		
Trade and other receivables	-	
Land and buildings	-	
Heritage and cultural	-	
Plant and equipment	-	
Computer software	-	
Other intangibles	-	
[Disclose by asset disclosure]		
Total more than 12 months		
Total assets		
Liabilities expected to be settled in: No more than 12 months Suppliers	<u>-</u>	
Subsidies	<u>-</u>	
Grants	<u>-</u>	
Other payables	<u>-</u>	
Loans	<u>-</u>	
Leases	_	
Employee provisions	_	
Other provisions	_	
[Disclose by liability disclosure]	_	
Total no more than 12 months		
More than 12 months		
Suppliers	_	
Loans	_	
Leases	-	
Employee provisions	-	
Other provisions	-	
[Disclose by liability disclosure]	-	
Total more than 12 months		
Total liabilities	<u> </u>	
i otai navillues		

# FRR 34B 8.1B: Administered - current/non-current distinction for assets and liabilities

		20X2	20X
		\$'000	\$'00
Assets expected to be recovered in:			
No more than 12 months			
Cash and cash equivalents		-	
Taxation receivables		-	
Trade and other receivables		-	
Asset held for sale		-	
[Disclose by asset disclosure]		-	
Total no more than 12 months		-	
More than 12 months			
Trade and other receivables		-	
Land and buildings		-	
Heritage and cultural		-	
Plant and equipment		-	
Computer software		-	
Other intangibles		_	
[Disclose by asset disclosure]		_	
Fotal more than 12 months			
Fotal assets			
<b>No more than 12 months</b> Suppliers		-	
Subsidies		-	
Grants		-	
Personal benefits		-	
Other payables		-	
Loans		-	
Leases		-	
Employee provisions		-	
Other provisions		-	
[Disclose by liability disclosure]		-	
Fotal no more than 12 months		-	
More than 12 months			
Suppliers		-	
Suppliers			
Loans		-	
		-	
Loans Leases Employee provisions		•	
Loans Leases Employee provisions Other provisions		-	
Loans Leases Employee provisions Other provisions [Disclose by liability disclosure]		- - - -	
Loans Leases Employee provisions Other provisions	_	- - - - -	

FRR 31 & FRR 48(8)

# 8.2A: Assets held in trust ('recoverable GST exclusive')

[Disclose details including purpose of trust arrangement]

	20X2 \$'000	20X1 \$'000
[Disclose monetary asset's title]		
Donations and bequests		
As at 1 July	-	-
Receipts	-	-
Payments	-	-
Total as at 30 June	-	-
Total monetary assets held in trust	<u> </u>	_

# Non-monetary assets

[Disclose details of assets held in trust including the type of trust and purpose of trust arrangement]

RMG	118,	119,
-----	------	------

125 part 7

8.3 Restructuring

RMG 125 part 7 8.3A: Restructuring

	20	)X2	20X1	
	[Disclose	[Disclose	[Disclose [Disclose	
	function A]	function B]	function C]	function D]
	[Disclose	[Disclose	[Disclose	[Disclose
	entity] <sup>1</sup>	entity] <sup>2</sup>	entity] <sup>3</sup>	entity] <sup>4</sup>
	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000
FUNCTIONS ASSUMED				
Assets recognised				
[Disclose by class]	-	-	-	
Prepayments				
Trade debtors				
Total assets recognised	-	-	-	
Liabilities recognised				
[Disclose by class]	-		-	
Trade creditors				
Total liabilities recognised	-	-	-	
Net assets/(liabilities) recognised <sup>7</sup>	-	-	-	
Income assumed				
Recognised by the receiving entity	-	-	-	
Recognised by the losing entity	-	-	-	
Total income assumed	-	-	-	
Expenses assumed				
Recognised by the receiving entity	-	-	-	
Recognised by the losing entity	-		-	
Total expenses assumed	-	-	-	
		)X2		)X1
	[Disclose	[Disclose	[Disclose	[Disclose
	function A]		function C]	function D]
	[Disclose	[Disclose	[Disclose	[Disclose
	entity] <sup>1</sup>	entity] <sup>2</sup>	entity] <sup>3</sup>	entity] <sup>4</sup>
	\$'000	\$'000	\$'000	\$'00(
FUNCTIONS RELINQUISHED				
Assets relinquished				
[Disclose by class]	-	-	-	
Total assets relinquished	-	-	-	
Liabilities relinquished				
[Disclose by class]	-		-	
Total liabilities relinquished		-	-	
Net (assets)/liabilities relinquished	-	-	-	
1. [Disclose function] was assumed/relinquished from/to [d	isclose entity] durin	g [disclose yea	r] due to [diso	close detail
of restructure].				
2 [Dicaloss function] was assumed / will suich ad from / + - []	icologo ontitud during		- 'bl at a fa'-	- 1
2. [Disclose function] was assumed/relinquished from/to [d of restructure].	isclose entity] durin	g [disclose yea	r] due to [diso	close details

3. [Disclose function] was assumed/relinquished from/to [disclose entity] during [disclose year] due to [disclose details of restructure].

4. [Disclose function] was assumed/relinquished from/to [disclose entity] during [disclose year] due to [disclose details of restructure].

5. The net assets/(liabilities) assumed from all entities were [\$...].

6. The net (assets)/liabilities relinquished to all entities were [\$...].

7. In respect of functions assumed, the net book values of assets and liabilities were transferred to the entity for no consideration.

20X1 [Disclose [Disclose function C] function D] [Disclose [Disclose entity] <sup>3</sup> entity] <sup>4</sup> \$'000 \$'000				
function C] function D] [Disclose [Disclose entity] <sup>3</sup> entity] <sup>4</sup>				
[Disclose [Disclose entity] <sup>3</sup> entity] <sup>4</sup>				
entity] <sup>3</sup> entity] <sup>4</sup>				
\$'000 \$'000 				
20X1				
[Disclose [Disclose				
function C] function D]				
[Disclose [Disclose				
entity] <sup>3</sup> entity] <sup>4</sup>				
\$'000 \$'000				
r] due to [disclose details				
r] due to [disclose details				
r] due to [disclose details				
of restructure]. 4. [Disclose function] was assumed/relinquished from/to [disclose entity] during [disclose year] due to [disclose details of restructure].				
to the entity for no				
l to the entity for no				